
We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

1 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, November 15, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 

COUNCIL POLICY 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 

I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting,
or May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present.

II. When Speaking to the City Council Please:
• Clearly State Your Name and Address.
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor.
• No personal attacks on staff or Council.
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum.

III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will
be Allowed.

IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members.

V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the
Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers.

(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. *

Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 
those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 
email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 

AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

1

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

2 

A. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 18, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON NOVEMBER 3,
2022

B. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 18, 2022 EXECUTIVE
SESSION 

C. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 25, 2022 SPECIAL COUNCIL
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON NOVEMBER 3,
2022

D. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 25, 2022 EXECUTIVE
SESSION 

4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS

5. COMMUNICATIONS

A. From Persons Present

6. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consent

1. Establish December 6, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of:

a. Transfer of Ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 37 From Charger
Holdings, LLC d/b/a Yellowstone Garage Located at 355 West Yellowstone to 307
Repair, Inc. d/b/a Yellowstone Garage Bar and Grill, Located at 355 West
Yellowstone.

b. New Restaurant Liquor License No. 49 for MW KW Corp. d/b/a Little Shop of
Burgers, Located at 1040 North Center Street.

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Ordinance

1. An Ordinance Approving a Vacation, Replat, Subdivision Agreement and Zone
Change for the Pasadena Addition.          

B. Minute Action

1. Transfer of Ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 36 From Urban Market Wines,
LLC d/b/a Urban Bottle Wine & Spirits, located at 410 South Ash Street to Occasions
by Cory Bar, LLC d/b/a The Drinkery – A Modern Bar + Venue by Cory, Located
at 410 South Ash Street.

2



We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

3 

8. SECOND READING ORDINANCES

A. An Ordinance Repealing and Replacing Ordinance No. 16-97 Codified as Chapter 8.08,
Private Intrusion Alarms, of the Casper Municipal Code.

1. Communications from Persons Present

B. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 9.08 – Offenses Against the Person, of the Casper
Municipal Code, to Add Section 9.08.020 “Malicious Harms Based on Race, Color,
Religion, Sex, Sexual Orientation, Gender Identity, Gender Expression, National Origin,
Age or Disability.

1. Communications from Persons Present

9. RESOLUTIONS

A. Consent

1. Approving and Ratifying the Wyoming Department of Transportation Highway
Safety Program Grant FFY2023 Sub-Award Agreement Between the Wyoming
Department of Transportation Highway Safety Program and Casper Police Department
(Related to Impaired Driving).

2. Approving and Ratifying the Wyoming Department of Transportation Highway
Safety Program Grant FFY2023 Sub-Award Agreement Between the Wyoming
Department of Transportation Highway Safety Program and Casper Police Department
(Related to Seat Belt Usage).

3. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 with Chalk Buttes Landscaping, Inc., for a Contract
Increase and Time Extension for the Cemetery Irrigation Improvements, Project 21-
029.

4. Authorizing an Agreement with Crown Construction, LLC., for the Casper Regional
Landfill Leachate Force Main Extension, Project No. 21-012B.

5. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement with HA Baseball LLC D.B.A
Casper Horseheads for the Use and Operation of the Mike Lansing Baseball
Stadium Concessions Stand.

6. Authorizing a Procurement of Goods Agreement with Core and Main LP, for
Supplying Water Meters and Water Meter Components for Use in the City of
Casper Water Distribution System.

7. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with BCV Systems, LLC, for the
Blower Controls Upgrades Project at the Sam H. Hobbs Wastewater Treatment Plant.

3



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 

8. Approving the Vacation and Replat creating of Valley West Business Center, Lots 1 
through 6 Addition, and a Portion of Commercial Tract 1, Paradise Valley Subdivision, 
to Create the Valley West Business Center No. 2 Addition.  

9. Approving the Vacation and Replat of Eastward Heights VIII, Lot 1-5, to Create 
Eastward Heights VIII Lot 17 Addition; and the Associated Subdivision Agreement. 

10. Authorizing Submission on an Application to the Land and Water Conservation 
Fund Grant Program. 

11. Authorizing a Lease Agreement with the Natrona County School District for Use of 
Lot 12 at the Ford Wyoming Center to Conduct Drivers’ Education Classes. 

10. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 

11. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – LAND ACQUISITION  

12. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 

Upcoming Council Meetings 
 
Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, December 6, 2022 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, December 20, 2022 – Council Chambers 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, December 13, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, January 10, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
 

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 

 

4



55



66



77



88



99



1010



1111



1212



1313



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for November 15, 2022

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Athletic Maint. $64.52Backflow supply line leak at Crossroads

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Athletic Maint. $130.01Backflow supply line leak at Crossroads

$194.532530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $14.64Beech street irrigation parts

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $155.94Shovels for City Hall project

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $51.64PVC Glue and fittings

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $53.36Backflow parts

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $120.00Conwell Lights

$395.582530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Weed & Pest Fund $31.67marking flags

$31.672530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$621.782530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

307 JANITORIAL LLC
307 JANITORIAL LLC Buildings & Structures Fund $4,143.07Cleaning service

$4,143.07307 JANITORIAL LLC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$4,143.07307 JANITORIAL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

307 WINDOWS LLC
307 WINDOWS LLC Hogadon - Operations $1,049.00CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, JANITORIAL 

$1,049.00307 WINDOWS LLC - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$1,049.00307 WINDOWS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

4IMPRINT, INC
4IMPRINT, INC Metro Animal Shelter $97.77ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS

4IMPRINT, INC Metro Animal Shelter $409.04ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS

4IMPRINT, INC Metro Animal Shelter $364.35ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS

$871.164IMPRINT, INC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$871.164IMPRINT, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:31 AM Page 1 of 79

1414



71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Capital Projects Fund $2,579.453" Rock

$2,579.4571 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $872.851/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

$872.8571 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets

$3,452.3071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

7-ELEVEN 39510
7-ELEVEN 39510 Police Career Services $56.37AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$56.377-ELEVEN 39510 - Total For Police Career Services

$56.377-ELEVEN 39510 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $66.34Postage / mailing service

$66.34A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $35.03Postage / mailing service

$35.03A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Attorney

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $614.63Postage / mailing service

$614.63A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $24.98Postage / mailing service

$24.98A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $13.29Postage / mailing service

$13.29A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Refuse - Residential $1.34Postage / mailing service

$1.34A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Refuse - Residential

$755.61A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ABLE CARD (MOTO)
ABLE CARD (MOTO) Hogadon - Operations $347.10Season Pass blanks

$347.10ABLE CARD (MOTO) - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$347.10ABLE CARD (MOTO) - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 2 of 79

1515



ACZ LABORATORIES INC
ACZ LABORATORIES INC WWTP Pretreatment $301.50Various testing

ACZ LABORATORIES INC WWTP Pretreatment $861.00Various testing

$1,162.50ACZ LABORATORIES INC - Total For WWTP Pretreatment

$1,162.50ACZ LABORATORIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADS WULDCGF2A2
ADS WULDCGF2A2 Hogadon - Operations $4.25FB boost

$4.25ADS WULDCGF2A2 - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$4.25ADS WULDCGF2A2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $422.80Gloves

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $123.39Gloves

$546.19AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $334.60Latex gloves

$334.60AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Recycling $257.84Gloves

$257.84AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$1,138.63AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Buildings & Structures Fund $11.00Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Albertsons

$11.00ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

ALBERTSONS #0062 Parks - Parks Maint. $34.47GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$34.47ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$45.47ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 3 of 79

1616



ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $94.00Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($6.00)Laundry service

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $94.00Professional Laundry Services

$358.46ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $164.40Laundry service

$164.40ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.56Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.56Professional Laundry Services

$221.12ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO Regional Water Operations $158.06Professional Laundry Services

$158.06ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $55.82Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $55.82Professional Laundry Services

$111.64ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.92Professional Laundry Services

$534.12ALSCO - Total For Streets

ALSCO WWTP Operations $138.30Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $143.44Professional Laundry Services

$281.74ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,829.54ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALTITUDE VETERINARY
ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $127.00Veterinary services

$127.00ALTITUDE VETERINARY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$127.00ALTITUDE VETERINARY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AM SIGNAL, INC.
AM SIGNAL, INC. Risk Management $1,750.002nd & Kimball Traffic Signal repairs

$1,750.00AM SIGNAL, INC. - Total For Risk Management

$1,750.00AM SIGNAL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 4 of 79

1717



AMAZON.COM 144Z56KP0
AMAZON.COM 144Z56KP0 Police Administration $39.89BOOK STORES

$39.89AMAZON.COM 144Z56KP0 - Total For Police Administration

$39.89AMAZON.COM 144Z56KP0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 1K29X82V1
AMAZON.COM 1K29X82V1 Police Investigations $691.99BOOK STORES

$691.99AMAZON.COM 1K29X82V1 - Total For Police Investigations

$691.99AMAZON.COM 1K29X82V1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 1K68I7032
AMAZON.COM 1K68I7032 Police Investigations $47.90BOOK STORES

$47.90AMAZON.COM 1K68I7032 - Total For Police Investigations

$47.90AMAZON.COM 1K68I7032 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM H08044B51
AMAZON.COM H08044B51 Regional Water Operations $177.41Lightbulbs for Lab Light - Lab Supplies

$177.41AMAZON.COM H08044B51 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$177.41AMAZON.COM H08044B51 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM HT2QV4BC0
AMAZON.COM HT2QV4BC0 Police Investigations $59.96BOOK STORES

$59.96AMAZON.COM HT2QV4BC0 - Total For Police Investigations

$59.96AMAZON.COM HT2QV4BC0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM HT5464U72
AMAZON.COM HT5464U72 Police Investigations $413.10BOOK STORES

$413.10AMAZON.COM HT5464U72 - Total For Police Investigations

$413.10AMAZON.COM HT5464U72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 5 of 79

1818



AMERICAN PLANNING A
AMERICAN PLANNING A Community Development $641.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA

$641.00AMERICAN PLANNING A - Total For Community Development

$641.00AMERICAN PLANNING A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $82.00Lifeguard Certifications

$82.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$82.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN TITLE AGENC
AMERICAN TITLE AGENC City Manager $600.00O & E Report - Washington Report

$600.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - Total For City Manager

$600.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN WATER COLLE
AMERICAN WATER COLLE WWTP Operations $149.99Training

$149.99AMERICAN WATER COLLE - Total For WWTP Operations

$149.99AMERICAN WATER COLLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICANA SOUVENIERS
AMERICANA SOUVENIERS General Fund Revenue $329.11Toys for resale in museum store

$329.11AMERICANA SOUVENIERS - Total For General Fund Revenue

$329.11AMERICANA SOUVENIERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Residential $5,333.97Cylinder for packer

$5,333.97AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Residential

$5,333.97AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 6 of 79

1919



AMZN DIGITAL
AMZN DIGITAL Fleet Maintenance Fund ($8.99)CREDIT, UNAUTHORIZED PURCHASE

AMZN DIGITAL Fleet Maintenance Fund $9.99UNAUTHORIZED PURCHASE, WILL ISSUE CRE

AMZN DIGITAL Fleet Maintenance Fund $8.99UNAUTHORIZED PURCHASE, CREDIT ISSUED

$9.99AMZN DIGITAL - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$9.99AMZN DIGITAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $46.99Computer Speakers

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $266.43Bins,DEBoard,Cable Clips,Wall Hooks, Pencil, 

$313.42AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $239.00headset for scale house phone

$239.00AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AMZN Mktp US Hogadon - Operations $39.90Lift Evacuation equipment

AMZN Mktp US Hogadon - Operations $170.84Lift Evacuation equipment

AMZN Mktp US Hogadon - Operations $71.72Lift evacuation Equipment

$282.46AMZN Mktp US - Total For Hogadon - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Ice Arena - Concessions $158.30CONCESSIONS - Nacho Trays

AMZN Mktp US Ice Arena - Concessions $95.67CONCESSIONS - Resale Items

AMZN Mktp US Ice Arena - Concessions $379.80CONCESSIONS - Nacho Cheese

$633.77AMZN Mktp US - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

AMZN Mktp US Ice Arena - Operations $57.96Multiple Stereo Pairs for Sound System -RCA 

$57.96AMZN Mktp US - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Parks - Athletic Maint. $47.54Sports Coordinator Wall Calendar/Aquatics C

AMZN Mktp US Parks - Athletic Maint. $31.99Athletics Supervisor Wall Calendar

$79.53AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

AMZN Mktp US Parks - Parks Maint. $419.60Ink toner, soap,fertilizer

AMZN Mktp US Parks - Parks Maint. $341.97Irrigation base

$761.57AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $296.95BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration ($25.98)BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $39.03BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $29.99BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $54.76BOOK STORES

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 7 of 79

2020



AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $19.59BOOK STORES

$414.34AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration

AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $39.18BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $152.91BOOK STORES

$192.09AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Investigations

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $41.93Rec Admin Printer Cleaning Sheets/Double Si

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin ($13.95)Rec Admin Refund for Printer Cleaning Sheet

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $47.54Sports Coordinator Wall Calendar/Aquatics C

$75.52AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Admin

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $42.82Legal pads for CMW; double sided tapes for s

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $8.90Rec Admin Printer Cleaning Sheets/Double Si

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $24.89deposit bags for CRC

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $249.06Legal pads for CMW; double sided tapes for s

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $21.25Tool Kit/Wallpaper; Desk Calendar CRC

$346.92AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Special Program $13.38Fall Carnival; CRF Special Program

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Special Program $16.11Fall Carnival CRF Tea Light Candles

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Special Program $48.61CRF Special Program Fall Carnival; decoration

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Special Program $393.60Fall Carnival Decorations, Supplies CRF Speci

$471.70AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

AMZN Mktp US Regional Water Operations $22.98Deionized Water - Lab Supplies

$22.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Regional Water Operations

AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $174.95Delta Diamond Cougar Saw Blade - Other Ma

AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $144.95Delta Diamond Cougar Saw Blade - Other Ma

$319.90AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Distribution

$4,211.16AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APPLE COMPUTER, INC.
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $0.99Cloud Storage

$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APPLIED CONTROL EQUI
APPLIED CONTROL EQUI WWTP Operations $1,713.42Actuator

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 8 of 79

2121



APPLIED CONTROL EQUI WWTP Operations $1,713.42Actuator

APPLIED CONTROL EQUI WWTP Operations $1,713.42Actuator

APPLIED CONTROL EQUI WWTP Operations $1,713.42Actuator

$6,853.68APPLIED CONTROL EQUI - Total For WWTP Operations

$6,853.68APPLIED CONTROL EQUI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARBYS 5439
ARBYS 5439 Sewer Administration $9.42FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$9.42ARBYS 5439 - Total For Sewer Administration

$9.42ARBYS 5439 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARROWHEAD HEATING &
ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $203.75Scheduled Maintenance - Filter Change

ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $180.00Scheduled Maintenance

$383.75ARROWHEAD HEATING & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$383.75ARROWHEAD HEATING & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $645.60Acct #287292151247

$645.60AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

AT & T CORP Public Safety Communication $113.02Acct #051 221-2711 001

$113.02AT & T CORP - Total For Public Safety Communications

AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508

$160.16AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026

$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets

$1,118.98AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLANTA AIRPORT
ATLANTA AIRPORT Community Development $22.50FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$22.50ATLANTA AIRPORT - Total For Community Development

$22.50ATLANTA AIRPORT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 9 of 79

2222



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $395.78Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $109.50Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $23.69Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $11.82Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $37.42Office supplies

$578.21ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $286.65Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $455.40Office supplies

$742.05ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Buildings & Structures Fund $30.00Office chair repair work - Atlas Office Produc

$30.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $99.98Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $14.27Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $30.00Office supplies

$144.25ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $36.52COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$36.52ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Clerk

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $512.98Ink Cartridge for Printer

$512.98ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Engineering

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources ($34.94)Credit for returned item-glass monitor riser

($34.94)ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $336.86Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $331.47Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $328.45Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $1,055.34Office furniture

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $2,031.91Office furniture

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $1,129.17Office furniture

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $851.38Office furniture

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $3,369.42Office furniture

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $900.52Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $334.66Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $234.70Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $286.13Office furniture

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $117.35Office supplies

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 10 of 79

2323



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $299.75Office furniture

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $245.62Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $896.04Office furniture

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $246.21Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $693.99Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $487.34Office furniture

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $271.69Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $1,348.00Office furniture

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $270.55Office supplies

$16,066.55ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $119.44Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $233.38Office supplies

$352.82ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Investigations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $11.41Office supplies

$11.41ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Residential

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Sewer Administration $28.50Ink Cartridge for Printer

$28.50ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Sewer Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Administration $28.50Ink Cartridge for Printer

$28.50ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Administration

$18,496.85ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION City Council $251.20Printing / laminating service

$251.20ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For City Council

ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $51.00Printing/Laminating Service-Public Notice Po

$51.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Community Development

$302.20ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AUTODESK INC
AUTODESK INC Sewer Wastewater Collection $3,340.00INFOSWMM support program

$3,340.00AUTODESK INC - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$3,340.00AUTODESK INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 11 of 79

2424



B2B Prime 1K6NZ7F32
B2B Prime 1K6NZ7F32 Police Administration $179.00CONTINUITY/SUBSCRIPTION MERCHANTS

$179.00B2B Prime 1K6NZ7F32 - Total For Police Administration

$179.00B2B Prime 1K6NZ7F32 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BACKFLOW APPARATUS &
BACKFLOW APPARATUS & Buildings & Structures Fund $51.80Fire Sprinkler repair supplies for Marathon B

$51.80BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$51.80BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BADGER METER INC
BADGER METER INC Water Meters $162.87Cell / communication service - Oct. 2022

$162.87BADGER METER INC - Total For Water Meters

$162.87BADGER METER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $23.99Tie down ratchet straps

$23.99BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $17.97Furnace filters

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $61.09Spray paint

$79.06BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$103.05BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $4.59HVAC repair supplies for Cemetery - Baileys 

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $8.99HVAC PM Supplies for Service Center - Bailey

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $55.92Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Baileys 

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $7.59Key tags for BAS - Baileys Ace

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $28.98Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Baileys 

$106.07BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fleet Maintenance Fund $111.86151572 WATER SOFTNER (14) 40#

$111.86BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 12 of 79

2525



BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $5.18light ribbon

$5.18BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Police Administration $3.99HARDWARE STORES

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Police Administration $3.99HARDWARE STORES

$7.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Police Administration

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $15.96mouse traps

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $7.77keys

$23.73BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$254.82BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAM BLINDS INC
BAM BLINDS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,449.25Roller & Screen Shades / Blinds

$1,449.25BAM BLINDS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,449.25BAM BLINDS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAR-D SIGNS, INC.
BAR-D SIGNS, INC. Property Insurance Fund $10,790.00CRC Digital Sign Replacement Claim 2022052

$10,790.00BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$10,790.00BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $154.84Station Supplies

$154.84BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$154.84BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BEST BUY
BEST BUY Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $349.00iPad Keyboard

$349.00BEST BUY - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$349.00BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BEYOND THE WOK
BEYOND THE WOK Water Meters $21.48Dinner 10/17 Neptune Meter Training - Trav

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 13 of 79

2626



$21.48BEYOND THE WOK - Total For Water Meters

$21.48BEYOND THE WOK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BIG HORN TIRE
BIG HORN TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $130.00Service Call / Flat Repair

$130.00BIG HORN TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$130.00BIG HORN TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $572.67Acct #1783 9430 41

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $104.96Acct #3267 4234 58

$677.63BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $33.99Acct #6405 5357 61

$33.99BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$711.62BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $63.00Propane

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $144.00Tank rental

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $144.00Tank rental

$351.00BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$351.00BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $23.84BAS Shop Supplies - Bloedorn

$23.84BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Parks - Parks Maint. $74.37Snow fence tools

$74.37BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$98.21BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O
BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O Capital Projects Fund $14,372.751% #16 Funding Boys & Girls Cl

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 14 of 79

2727



$14,372.75BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$14,372.75BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $17,635.72Ammonium Hydroxide

$17,635.72BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations

$17,635.72BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC
BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $80.96Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $142.33Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $85.87Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $96.77Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $381.78Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $107.50Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $88.16Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $124.80Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $154.14Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $121.28Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $107.33Mowing service

$1,490.92BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - Total For Community Development

$1,490.92BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRINDLE CREEK LLC
BRINDLE CREEK LLC River Riparian & Upland Area $4,050.00Riprarian vegetation plan/RFP/

$4,050.00BRINDLE CREEK LLC - Total For River Riparian & Upland Areas

$4,050.00BRINDLE CREEK LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUFFALO WILD WINGS
BUFFALO WILD WINGS Water Administration $13.17Meal - SLIB Meeting

$13.17BUFFALO WILD WINGS - Total For Water Administration

$13.17BUFFALO WILD WINGS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 15 of 79

2828



BURGERFI-AUBURN
BURGERFI-AUBURN Water Meters $20.57Dinner 10/18 Neptune Meter Training - Trav

$20.57BURGERFI-AUBURN - Total For Water Meters

$20.57BURGERFI-AUBURN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUSBY INDUSTRIES INC
BUSBY INDUSTRIES INC WWTP Operations $19,750.00Remanufactured Lamson blower

$19,750.00BUSBY INDUSTRIES INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$19,750.00BUSBY INDUSTRIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CALIBER HOLDINGS LLC
CALIBER HOLDINGS LLC Fleet Maintenance Fund $300.00Auto body repair

CALIBER HOLDINGS LLC Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,643.00Auto body repair

$4,943.00CALIBER HOLDINGS LLC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$4,943.00CALIBER HOLDINGS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER AREA ECONOMIC
CASPER AREA ECONOMIC City Council $10,000.00Sustainable Strategies Consulting

$10,000.00CASPER AREA ECONOMIC - Total For City Council

$10,000.00CASPER AREA ECONOMIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER DRY CLEANERS
CASPER DRY CLEANERS Police Administration $46.80DRY CLEANERS

$46.80CASPER DRY CLEANERS - Total For Police Administration

$46.80CASPER DRY CLEANERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO
CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO WWTP Operations $435.99Doors

$435.99CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO - Total For WWTP Operations

$435.99CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 16 of 79

2929



CASPER STAR TRIBUNE
CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $5,143.32NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS

$5,143.32CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For City Clerk

CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Fire-EMS Administration $154.08Advertisement for Access Control RFP

$154.08CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$5,297.40CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.00Flat repair

$40.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $20.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,410.00Tires

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,690.00Tires

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $450.00Tires

$3,570.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $150.00Used tire

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair

$240.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Recycling $45.00Flat repair

$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $90.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $35.00Flat repair

$350.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential

$4,245.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY
CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $106.49HVAC repair supplies for Cemetery - Winair

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 17 of 79

3030



$106.49CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$106.49CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $42.07Plumbing repair supplies for Fire Station 3 - 

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $73.09HVAC Repair supplies for City Hall - Winnelso

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $28.01Plumbing repair supplies for Fire Station 1 - 

$143.17CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CASPER WINNELSON CO Parks - Athletic Maint. $67.79Backflow supply line leak at Crossroads

CASPER WINNELSON CO Parks - Athletic Maint. $147.50Backflow supply line leak at Crossroads

$215.29CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

CASPER WINNELSON CO Parks - Parks Maint. $122.82Parts for blowout Mike Sedar

CASPER WINNELSON CO Parks - Parks Maint. $52.79Backflow parts

CASPER WINNELSON CO Parks - Parks Maint. $45.06Backflow testing ports

$220.67CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$579.13CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT
CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $36.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $30.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES

$66.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Police Career Services

$66.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $460,145.19Wholesale Water - October 2022

$460,145.19CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfers $6,729.00System Investment Charges - October 2022

$6,729.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$466,874.19CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $79.32Acct #307-265-4035 606B

$79.32CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 18 of 79

3131



CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $44.06Acct #307-265-0955 140B

$44.06CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $65.68Acct #307-577-0851 167B

$65.68CENTURYLINK - Total For Casper Business Center

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $1,233.04Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M

$1,233.04CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $47.98Acct #307-235-7540 740B

$47.98CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

CENTURYLINK Police Administration $418.97Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M

$418.97CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $303.75Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,124.15Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M

$11,427.90CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications

CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $82.61Acct #307-234-6303 407B

$82.61CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,128.36Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,797.15Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,797.15Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M

$4,722.66CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$18,122.22CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA
CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA Capital Projects Fund $52,350.832022 Highland Park Cemetery Ir

$52,350.83CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA Water Revenue and Transfers $2,755.31Contract Retainage - Contract #23300009

$2,755.31CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$55,106.14CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN
CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,000.00Court Appointed Attorney - Municipal Court

$2,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - Total For City Manager

$2,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 19 of 79

3232



CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Public Safety Communication $168.26CABLE, SATELLITE & OTHER PAY TV/RADIO S

$168.26CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Public Safety Communications

$168.26CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEYENNE STAYBRIDGE
CHEYENNE STAYBRIDGE Sewer Administration $166.40STAYBRIDGE SUITES

$166.40CHEYENNE STAYBRIDGE - Total For Sewer Administration

$166.40CHEYENNE STAYBRIDGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHICK-FIL-A #04420
CHICK-FIL-A #04420 Risk Management $11.10FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$11.10CHICK-FIL-A #04420 - Total For Risk Management

$11.10CHICK-FIL-A #04420 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Cinco Mexican Cantin
Cinco Mexican Cantin Community Development $18.58EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$18.58Cinco Mexican Cantin - Total For Community Development

$18.58Cinco Mexican Cantin - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $60.00Street Cut Permit Refund

$60.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For General Fund Revenue

$60.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $700.00UTILITIES-ELEC/GAS/HEAT OIL/SANITARY/WT

$700.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

CITY OF CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $6.50Passenger tire disposal

$6.50CITY OF CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CITY OF CASPER Golf - Operations $108.50Hogadon and Golf Liquor Lisc.

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 20 of 79

3333



$108.50CITY OF CASPER - Total For Golf - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $1,508.50Hogadon and Golf Liquor Lisc.

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Pickup Landfill

$1,528.50CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - CARES Act $19,904.67Fuel Charge / Workorder Charge - Septembe

$19,904.67CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $31,281.06Fuel Charge / Workorder Charge - Septembe

$31,281.06CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,815.42Garbage Baler/Park Trash/Newspaper & Car

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $517.32Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,876.40Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,271.12Garbage baler & recycled cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,006.54Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,779.18Garbage baler, park trash & recycled cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,280.84Garbage baler/park trash/newspaper & card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $919.08Street Sweepings

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,350.44Garbage baler/park trash/newspaper & card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $2,266.00Street Sweeping

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,370.94Garbage baler, park trash & recycled cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,459.23Garbage baler, public garbage, newspaper/c

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,271.72Street sweeping

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,590.18Garbage baler, park trash & recycled cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $58,120.00Balefill Pass Billing - October 2022

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,285.16Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $515.70Garbage baler & recycled cardboard

$146,695.27CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $144.72Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $112.86Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $33.48Pubic garbage

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $71.28Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $114.48Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

$476.82CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$200,701.32CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 21 of 79

3434



CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Capital Projects Fund $15,307.50I-25 and Casper Marginal Beaut

$15,307.50CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$15,307.50CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI INC
CMI INC Police Administration $246.99Intox, 500, Kit, W/Case

$246.99CMI INC - Total For Police Administration

$246.99CMI INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $6,450.95Equipment repair

$6,450.95CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $2,317.22Equipment repair

$2,317.22CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,954.06Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $267,087.00side loader

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $279.66Side marking lamps

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,730.30Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,629.83Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $587.65Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $130.09Equipment repair

$277,398.59CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

CMI TECO, INC. Risk Management $485.76Equipment repair

$485.76CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Risk Management

$286,652.52CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $153.16Fuel

$153.16COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$153.16COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $16.50Water delivery

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 22 of 79

3535



$16.50COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$16.50COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COLOR WORLD
COLOR WORLD Hogadon - Operations $482.57Trail Maps

$482.57COLOR WORLD - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$482.57COLOR WORLD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $5,982.00Equipment for 6 marked SUVs

$5,982.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Administration $1,175.63Docking station for E6

$1,175.63COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $3,052.00Brush 2 Opticom and MDT Install

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $1,210.00Radio Repair for E3

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $1,446.23New Engine 2 Docking Station and Power Su

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $1,210.00Radio repair on E2

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $222.50Radio repair on Engine 3-2

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $1,210.00Radio repair on E6

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $165.00Radio repair for Engine2-2

$8,515.73COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fleet Maintenance Fund $464.90Installation of used radio

$464.90COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Metro Animal Control $103.00Electrical troubleshooting

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Metro Animal Control $86.50Connector & breaker repair

$189.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Metro Animal Control

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $51.50Body camera dock change out

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Auxiliary battery bypass

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $210.00Window switch replacement

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $51.50Installation of map light

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $353.00Remove / replace speaker

$776.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Public Safety Communication $3,891.00Antenna, tower/ground labor & shipping

$3,891.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Public Safety Communications

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 23 of 79

3636



COMMUNICATION TECHNO Refuse - Residential $5,297.35Installation of safety lights

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Refuse - Residential $202.00Installation of two-way radio

$5,499.35COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Refuse - Residential

$26,494.11COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMPRESSION LEASING
COMPRESSION LEASING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $982.46Equipment repair / service

$982.46COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

COMPRESSION LEASING Golf - Operations $988.57Compressor rental - 10/19/22 to 11/01/22

$988.57COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Golf - Operations

COMPRESSION LEASING Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,300.75Compressor rental - 10/19/22 to 11/01/22

$1,300.75COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

COMPRESSION LEASING Parks - Parks Maint. $2,913.68Compressor rental - 10/19/22 to 11/01/22

$2,913.68COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

COMPRESSION LEASING Refuse - Residential $982.46Equipment repair / service

$982.46COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Refuse - Residential

$7,167.92COMPRESSION LEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMTRONIX, INC.
COMTRONIX, INC. Public Transit - Operations $56.00Alarm monitoring & radio service

$56.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$56.00COMTRONIX, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Information Services $122.50Professional services

$122.50CONVERGEONE - Total For Information Services

CONVERGEONE Police Administration $452.04New Phones

$452.04CONVERGEONE - Total For Police Administration

$574.54CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $1,272.504- 2" Neptune Meters

$1,272.50Core & Main - Total For Water Meters

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 24 of 79

3737



$1,272.50Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CP ATLANTA PERIMETER
CP ATLANTA PERIMETER Community Development $893.36CROWNE PLAZA HOTELS

$893.36CP ATLANTA PERIMETER - Total For Community Development

$893.36CP ATLANTA PERIMETER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN
CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,527.08Pump & control box

$1,527.08CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,527.08CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPU IIT
CPU IIT City Attorney $63.00Computer, Monitors, Docking Station, DVD

$63.00CPU IIT - Total For City Attorney

CPU IIT Hogadon - Operations $3,094.00Replacement computers

$3,094.00CPU IIT - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CPU IIT Ice Arena - Operations $3,488.00Computer Replacements

$3,488.00CPU IIT - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

CPU IIT Police Administration $290.00Technology Items (computers, software, and

$290.00CPU IIT - Total For Police Administration

CPU IIT Rec Center - Admin $872.00Computer Replacements

$872.00CPU IIT - Total For Rec Center - Admin

CPU IIT Rec Center - Operations $5,232.00Computer Replacements

$5,232.00CPU IIT - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CPU IIT Regional Water Operations $1,744.00Computer Replacements

$1,744.00CPU IIT - Total For Regional Water Operations

$14,783.00CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $35.12Electrical repair supplies for Baler Building - C

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $74.27Lighting supplies for City Hall - Crescent

$109.39CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 25 of 79

3838



$109.39CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Capital Projects Fund $23,197.81Highland Park Storm Sewer Repl

$23,197.81CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$23,197.81CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $30.72Electrical repair supplies for Fire Station 3 - C

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $24.26Lighting supplies for City Hall - Crum

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $114.02Lighting repair supplies for City Hall - Crum

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $40.22Lighting repair supplies for Transit Office - Cr

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $168.35Lighting repair supplies for Transit Office - Cr

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund ($42.27)Return of electrical repair supplies for Fire St

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $119.46Lighting supplies for Fire Department - Crum

$454.76CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $228.86Parts for Stock & Repair Well House Switches

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $69.45Decant Project and Stock Parts - Machinery S

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $21.90Parts for Stock & Parts to Repair Decant Con

$320.21CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY RWS - Booster Stations $61.49Extra Relays for Pioneer Booster - Booster Su

$61.49CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY WWTP Operations $30.99Lamps

$30.99CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations

$867.45CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER CO. OF W
DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Regional Water Operations $29.00Gasket

$29.00DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Regional Water Operations

$29.00DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $49.802" SS Insert - Water & Sewerline Materials

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 26 of 79

3939



$49.80DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution

$49.80DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP
DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police Federal Grants $60.00DAYS INNS

$60.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - Total For Police Federal Grants

DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police State Grants $60.00DAYS INNS

DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police State Grants $60.00DAYS INNS

$120.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - Total For Police State Grants

$180.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Balefill - Baler Processing $306.30Auto glass repair

$306.30DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $406.85Auto Glass Repair

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $31.27Vehicle Redi-Cut Mirror

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $310.30Auto Glass Repair

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $115.00Glass Installation Labor

$863.42DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,169.72DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Community Development $158.10Technology Items (computers, software, and

$158.10DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Community Development

DELL MARKETING LP Fire-EMS Administration $93.06VLA Premiere Elements 2023 MP License Uni

$93.06DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

DELL MARKETING LP Parks - Parks Maint. $158.10Technology Items (computers, software, and

$158.10DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

DELL MARKETING LP River Volunteer Events $158.10ADOBE ACROBAT PRO

$158.10DELL MARKETING LP - Total For River Volunteer Events

$567.36DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELTA     0062344079

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 27 of 79

4040



DELTA     0062344079 Police Career Services $468.20DELTA

$468.20DELTA     0062344079 - Total For Police Career Services

$468.20DELTA     0062344079 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $36.27HVAC repair supplies for Cemetery - Dennis S

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $115.25HVAC repair supplies for Cemetery - Dennis S

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $216.10HVAC PM Supplies for Rec Center - Dennis Su

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $19.84HVAC repair supplies for Cemetery - Dennis S

$387.46DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$387.46DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU
DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU WWTP Operations $5,205.83Paco Shaft Kit

$5,205.83DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU - Total For WWTP Operations

$5,205.83DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS
DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Police State Grants $10.00COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

$10.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - Total For Police State Grants

$10.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,428.73Ice Slicer for 2023

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,528.70Ice Slicer for 2023

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,350.74Ice Slicer for 2023

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,490.26Ice Slicer for 2023

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,489.15Ice Slicer for 2023

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,359.52Ice Slicer for 2023

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,593.52Ice Slicer for 2023

$24,240.62DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets

$24,240.62DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 28 of 79

4141



DFC COMPANY CCP
DFC COMPANY CCP Traffic Control $1,552.7430 pre made stop signs

DFC COMPANY CCP Traffic Control $1,935.594 rolls of black vinyl for sign making

$3,488.33DFC COMPANY CCP - Total For Traffic Control

$3,488.33DFC COMPANY CCP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DLT SOLUTIONS
DLT SOLUTIONS Engineering $4,236.05ELD Annual Subscription

$4,236.05DLT SOLUTIONS - Total For Engineering

DLT SOLUTIONS Information Services $605.15ELD Annual Subscription

$605.15DLT SOLUTIONS - Total For Information Services

DLT SOLUTIONS Metropolitan Planning Org $605.15ELD Annual Subscription

$605.15DLT SOLUTIONS - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

DLT SOLUTIONS Parks - Parks Maint. $605.15ELD Annual Subscription

$605.15DLT SOLUTIONS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$6,051.50DLT SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOMINO'S 6042
DOMINO'S 6042 Fire-EMS Training $203.03Meal for engineer test assessors

$203.03DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$203.03DOMINO'S 6042 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $12,505.68Sodium Hypochlorite

$12,505.68DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$12,505.68DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

E & F TOWING TRANSPO
E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00Towing service

$80.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$80.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 29 of 79

4242



E 470 EXPRESS TOLLS
E 470 EXPRESS TOLLS Fire-EMS Training $2.05TOLLS, ROAD AND BRIDGE FEES

$2.05E 470 EXPRESS TOLLS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

E 470 EXPRESS TOLLS Police Career Services $2.05TOLLS, ROAD AND BRIDGE FEES

$2.05E 470 EXPRESS TOLLS - Total For Police Career Services

$4.10E 470 EXPRESS TOLLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EB 2023 RE-CERTIFICA
EB 2023 RE-CERTIFICA Golf - Operations $268.48Pesticide Applicators Re-certification Trainin

$268.48EB 2023 RE-CERTIFICA - Total For Golf - Operations

$268.48EB 2023 RE-CERTIFICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

eBay O 26-09228-1863
eBay O 26-09228-1863 Fleet Maintenance Fund $20.15VIBRATION SHOCK MOUNTS (2) 111101

$20.15eBay O 26-09228-1863 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$20.15eBay O 26-09228-1863 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ECONOLITE CONTROL PR
ECONOLITE CONTROL PR Risk Management $14,251.272nd & Kimball Traffic Signal repairs

$14,251.27ECONOLITE CONTROL PR - Total For Risk Management

$14,251.27ECONOLITE CONTROL PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Diversion & Special $143.99Work clothing reimbursement

$143.99EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Engineering $150.00Professional Land Surveyors of Wyo Training 

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Engineering

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $122.84Work tool allotment reimbursement

$122.84EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $97.11Work clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $115.95Work boot reimbursement

$213.06EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 30 of 79

4343



EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Commercial $90.68Work boot reimbursement

$90.68EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Commercial

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Residential $282.28Jackets & work jean reimbursement

$282.28EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Residential

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $125.99Work clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$275.99EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Streets

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME WWTP Operations $150.00Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME WWTP Operations $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$300.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,728.84EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $71.00Monitoring well #2 semi annual testing

ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $52.00Potable water test

ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $71.00Monitoring well #1 semi annual testing

$194.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$194.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic Endospores testing

$306.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $352.00Bacteria, Public Water testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $544.00Bacteria, Public Water testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $592.00Bacteria, Public Water testing

$1,540.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks

$1,846.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENGINEERING DESIGN A
ENGINEERING DESIGN A Capital Projects Fund $125.00Design of Athletic Fields Ligh

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 31 of 79

4444



$125.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$125.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA Police Career Services $318.41ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR

$318.41ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA - Total For Police Career Services

$318.41ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EPSON   STORE
EPSON   STORE Rec Center - Admin $20.99Rec Admin Epson Scanner Cleaner Pads

$20.99EPSON   STORE - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$20.99EPSON   STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EVENT  CI TECHNOLOGI
EVENT  CI TECHNOLOGI Police Career Services $600.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES

$600.00EVENT  CI TECHNOLOGI - Total For Police Career Services

$600.00EVENT  CI TECHNOLOGI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $66.01Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $41.49Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $105.24Fuel

$212.74EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$212.74EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  CLY8CJKU72
FACEBK  CLY8CJKU72 Ft. Caspar Museum $25.00Facebook Advertising

$25.00FACEBK  CLY8CJKU72 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$25.00FACEBK  CLY8CJKU72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 85614250

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 32 of 79

4545



FEDEX 85614250 Police Administration $55.86COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$55.86FEDEX 85614250 - Total For Police Administration

$55.86FEDEX 85614250 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 85615013
FEDEX 85615013 Police Administration $56.21COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$56.21FEDEX 85615013 - Total For Police Administration

$56.21FEDEX 85615013 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 85615020
FEDEX 85615020 Police Administration $56.22COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$56.22FEDEX 85615020 - Total For Police Administration

$56.22FEDEX 85615020 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 85615022
FEDEX 85615022 Police Administration $3.37COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$3.37FEDEX 85615022 - Total For Police Administration

$3.37FEDEX 85615022 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 85773838
FEDEX 85773838 Police Administration $23.44COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$23.44FEDEX 85773838 - Total For Police Administration

$23.44FEDEX 85773838 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 85776384
FEDEX 85776384 Police Administration $31.28COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$31.28FEDEX 85776384 - Total For Police Administration

$31.28FEDEX 85776384 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 85832053
FEDEX 85832053 Police Administration $3.37COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:32 AM Page 33 of 79

4646



$3.37FEDEX 85832053 - Total For Police Administration

$3.37FEDEX 85832053 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $1,628.56Ozone Chain Valves - Maintenance & Repair

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $5,197.346" Check Valves - Maintenance/Repair (Non-

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $5,655.482.6 MG Tank Drain Line Repair - Maintenanc

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $50.20Gaskets

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $64.71Ozone Cooling Radiator Flush Project Parts - 

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $3,895.56Ozone Chain Valves - Maintenance & Repair

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $550.00Gasket & Bolt/Nut Pkg

$17,041.85FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES RWS - Booster Stations $94.00Clamp

$94.00FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Sewer Wastewater Collection $358.20shear guards

$358.20FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $820.00Comp Ball Corp St

$820.00FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Operations $362.00Mega flanges

$362.00FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For WWTP Operations

$18,676.05FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FINALLY RESTAURANT G
FINALLY RESTAURANT G Police Administration $100.00MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R

$100.00FINALLY RESTAURANT G - Total For Police Administration

$100.00FINALLY RESTAURANT G - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $532.68Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

$532.68FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Capital Projects Fund $1,986.57Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

$1,986.57FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Capital Projects Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN CARES Act Funding $545.45Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 34 of 79

4747



$545.45FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For CARES Act Funding

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN General Fund Revenue $1,566.22Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

$1,566.22FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For General Fund Revenue

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $148.93Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

$148.93FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Local Assessment District Fun $246.67Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

$246.67FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Local Assessment District Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $24.09Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

$24.09FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Opportunities Fund $285.73Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

$285.73FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Opportunities Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Parking Fund $6.46Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

$6.46FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Parking Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Perpetual Care Operations $1,290.00Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

$1,290.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Perpetual Care Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $140.76Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

$140.76FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Revolving Land Fund $31.47Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

$31.47FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Revolving Land Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN River Fund $4.46Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

$4.46FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For River Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Sewer Administration $261.78Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

$261.78FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Sewer Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Water Administration $793.80Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

$793.80FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Water Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Weed & Pest Fund $34.92Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

$34.92FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN WWTP Operations $524.30Investment Fees - 9/16/22 to 10/15/22

$524.30FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For WWTP Operations

$8,424.29FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FOXSTER OPCO, LLC
FOXSTER OPCO, LLC Public Transit - CARES Act $1,110.00TripMaster Base/Licenses/Fleet Fee/Schedul

$1,110.00FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 35 of 79

4848



$1,110.00FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FUN EXPRESS
FUN EXPRESS Rec Center - Special Program $129.95Fall Carnival CRF Special Programs

$129.95FUN EXPRESS - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

$129.95FUN EXPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLOWAY & COMPANY I
GALLOWAY & COMPANY I General Fund Revenue $7,050.00Data collection/analysis/traffic impact study 

$7,050.00GALLOWAY & COMPANY I - Total For General Fund Revenue

$7,050.00GALLOWAY & COMPANY I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $108.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $54.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $128.66Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $64.33Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services ($188.96)Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $643.69Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $488.08Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $117.33Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $40.50Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $224.96Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $194.40Uniform supplies

$1,874.99GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$1,874.99GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GAYLORD NATIONAL
GAYLORD NATIONAL Police Career Services $849.60GAYLORD OPRYLAND

GAYLORD NATIONAL Police Career Services $849.60GAYLORD OPRYLAND

GAYLORD NATIONAL Police Career Services $849.60GAYLORD OPRYLAND

$2,548.80GAYLORD NATIONAL - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 36 of 79

4949



$2,548.80GAYLORD NATIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GAYLORD OPRY RESORT
GAYLORD OPRY RESORT Police Career Services $263.92GAYLORD OPRYLAND

GAYLORD OPRY RESORT Police Career Services $263.92GAYLORD OPRYLAND

GAYLORD OPRY RESORT Police Career Services $263.92GAYLORD OPRYLAND

GAYLORD OPRY RESORT Police Career Services $263.92GAYLORD OPRYLAND

$1,055.68GAYLORD OPRY RESORT - Total For Police Career Services

$1,055.68GAYLORD OPRY RESORT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEORGE T SANDERS
GEORGE T SANDERS Water Distribution $68.64Tubing Cutter & Wheel - Vehicle Supplies

$68.64GEORGE T SANDERS - Total For Water Distribution

$68.64GEORGE T SANDERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GILLETTE STEEL CENTE
GILLETTE STEEL CENTE Refuse - Residential $3,627.00Steel plate for hopper

$3,627.00GILLETTE STEEL CENTE - Total For Refuse - Residential

$3,627.00GILLETTE STEEL CENTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. City Council $10,000.00307 Fireworks Fest 2022 Sponsorship

$10,000.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For City Council

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $75,000.00Net Loss Funds - November 2022

$75,000.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center

$85,000.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLDER ASSOCIATES
GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,903.40Gems S028770-5-Year Closed Bal

GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $6,773.39Gems S028770-5-Year Closed Bal

$9,676.79GOLDER ASSOCIATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 37 of 79

5050



$9,676.79GOLDER ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Weed & Pest Fund $95.00Equipment safety streaming

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $419.96HVAC PM Supplies for Service Center - Grain

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $266.66Lighting supplies for Transit Building - Graing

$686.62GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $978.10Ceiling heater

$978.10GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $36.48Bulbs

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $323.02Filters

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $72.00Bulbs

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $52.10Filters

$483.60GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,148.32GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $200.57Vehicle repair / maintenance

GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $162.77Vehicle repair / maintenance

$363.34GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$363.34GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREYHOUND LINES CNP
GREYHOUND LINES CNP Police Federal Grants $88.09BUS LINES, CHARTERS, TOUR BUSES

$88.09GREYHOUND LINES CNP - Total For Police Federal Grants

$88.09GREYHOUND LINES CNP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GUS GLOBALSTAR USA

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 38 of 79

5151



GUS GLOBALSTAR USA Public Safety Communication $215.93TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$215.93GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - Total For Public Safety Communications

$215.93GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $210.54Water, Deionized

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $90.00Buffer Solution, Total Chlorine - lab supplies

$300.54HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$300.54HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAIX
HAIX Police Career Services $200.00COMMERCIAL FOOTWEAR

HAIX Police Career Services $115.95COMMERCIAL FOOTWEAR

$315.95HAIX - Total For Police Career Services

$315.95HAIX - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $102.41Plumbing repair supplies for Fire 1 - CY Ace

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $20.86Supplies to install sign on outside of CBC - CY 

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $9.59Repair supplies for Fire Station 5 - CY Ace

$132.86HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $36.98Plier Set & Bit Holder - Small Tools & Supplie

$36.98HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Regional Water Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Water Tanks $13.18Hex Bushing for Oakcrest ARV - Booster Stati

$13.18HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Water Tanks

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $2.69Key for Tool Box

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $13.99Caution Tape

$16.68HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$199.70HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $1,266.01Chlorine and Acid

HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $330.00Granular Chlorine

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 39 of 79

5252



$1,596.01HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$1,596.01HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAZARD CONTROL
HAZARD CONTROL Fire-EMS Operations $3,221.2515 Containers of F500

$3,221.25HAZARD CONTROL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$3,221.25HAZARD CONTROL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC WWTP Operations $1,846.25Gems S028763 - WWTP DIGESTER B

$1,846.25HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,846.25HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HILTON HOTELS PORTLA
HILTON HOTELS PORTLA City Attorney $1,328.25HILTON HOTEL FOR IMLA CONFERENCE

$1,328.25HILTON HOTELS PORTLA - Total For City Attorney

$1,328.25HILTON HOTELS PORTLA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES INC
HOMAX OIL SALES INC WWTP Operations $336.70Oil

$336.70HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$336.70HOMAX OIL SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $880.00Blue DEF

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $119.00Hand / lever pump

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $896.64Blue DEF

$1,895.64HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $5,371.06Fuel

$5,371.06HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Distribution

$7,266.70HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 40 of 79

5353



HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.
HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund ($29.98)Pressure SWI

HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $336.00Forklift annual inspection

$306.02HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$306.02HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S
HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,684.90Vermiculite

$1,684.90HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$1,684.90HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Sewer Wastewater Collection $42.49hose fittings

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Sewer Wastewater Collection $295.26lead hose

$337.75HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$337.75HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HYATT REGENCY DALLAS
HYATT REGENCY DALLAS Police Career Services $1,504.15HYATT HOTELS

$1,504.15HYATT REGENCY DALLAS - Total For Police Career Services

$1,504.15HYATT REGENCY DALLAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HYDRO OPTIMIZATION &
HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & Regional Water Operations $6,651.00HOA Service from Jeff - Maintenance & Repa

$6,651.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For Regional Water Operations

$6,651.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IFIT.COM 877-803-533
IFIT.COM 877-803-533 Balefill - Baler Processing $40.95DIGITAL GOODS - APPS (EXCLUDES GAMES)

IFIT.COM 877-803-533 Balefill - Baler Processing $40.95DIGITAL GOODS - APPS (EXCLUDES GAMES)

IFIT.COM 877-803-533 Balefill - Baler Processing ($40.95)CREDIT FOR CANCELATION OF MEMBERSHIP

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 41 of 79

5454



IFIT.COM 877-803-533 Balefill - Baler Processing ($40.95)CREDIT FOR MEMBERSHIP CANCELLATION

IFIT.COM 877-803-533 Balefill - Baler Processing ($40.95)CREDIT FOR MEMBERSHIP CANCELATION

IFIT.COM 877-803-533 Balefill - Baler Processing $40.95DIGITAL GOODS - APPS (EXCLUDES GAMES)

IFIT.COM 877-803-533 Balefill - Baler Processing $40.95DIGITAL GOODS - APPS (EXCLUDES GAMES)

$40.95IFIT.COM 877-803-533 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$40.95IFIT.COM 877-803-533 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IMLSS UTAH
IMLSS UTAH Buildings & Structures Fund $623.28Lock supplies for Water Distribution Garage -

$623.28IMLSS UTAH - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$623.28IMLSS UTAH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Water Distribution $145.10Testing of street construction & compaction

$145.10INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Water Distribution

$145.10INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INDUSTRIAL SCREEN &
INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Balefill - Baler Processing $4,640.92Baler knives & custom bolts

INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Balefill - Baler Processing $4,640.92Baler knives & custom bolts

$9,281.84INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$9,281.84INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG Water Revenue and Transfers $32,628.81Contract Retainage - Contract #22300208

$32,628.81INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG WWTP Operations $619,947.39N Platte Sanitary Sewer Rehab

$619,947.39INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - Total For WWTP Operations

$652,576.20INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR
INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR Risk Management $748.17Replacement motor - Claim #2023038

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 42 of 79

5555



$748.17INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - Total For Risk Management

$748.17INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Ft. Caspar Museum $260.00RV Park advertisement

$260.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

INTUIT, INC. Police Career Services $3,000.00MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES

$3,000.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

INTUIT, INC. Risk Management $1,102.00Rink Systems - Replacement Glass - Claim 20

$1,102.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Risk Management

INTUIT, INC. Water Distribution $618.50High Country Crane Service Vault install @ Gl

$618.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For Water Distribution

$4,980.50INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Regional Water Operations $688.80Troubleshoot actuator on valve

$688.80ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For Regional Water Operations

$688.80ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JACK'S #242
JACK'S #242 Water Meters $4.34Breakfast 10/18 Neptune Meter Training - Tr

$4.34JACK'S #242 - Total For Water Meters

$4.34JACK'S #242 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JB MACHINE & MANUFAC
JB MACHINE & MANUFAC RWS - Booster Stations $900.003" Pipe Thread/Sandy Lakes Bypass Line - Re

$900.00JB MACHINE & MANUFAC - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$900.00JB MACHINE & MANUFAC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JDC INVESTIGATIONS L
JDC INVESTIGATIONS L Fire-EMS Training $700.00New hire background check

$700.00JDC INVESTIGATIONS L - Total For Fire-EMS Training

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 43 of 79

5656



$700.00JDC INVESTIGATIONS L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JFH DISTRIBUTING INC
JFH DISTRIBUTING INC WWTP Operations $2,907.33Rotor

$2,907.33JFH DISTRIBUTING INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,907.33JFH DISTRIBUTING INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JR AUTO UPHOLSTERY
JR AUTO UPHOLSTERY Hogadon - Operations $1,300.00Upholstery services - cushions

$1,300.00JR AUTO UPHOLSTERY - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$1,300.00JR AUTO UPHOLSTERY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

K&M INTERNATIONAL IN
K&M INTERNATIONAL IN General Fund Revenue $301.44Toys for resale in museum store

$301.44K&M INTERNATIONAL IN - Total For General Fund Revenue

$301.44K&M INTERNATIONAL IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $45.00Braid - 1/2" Regular Aluminum

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $232.98Linked Horns - nickel & gold plated

$277.98KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$277.98KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KISTLER TENT AND AWN
KISTLER TENT AND AWN Police Career Services $132.00TENT AND AWNING SHOPS

$132.00KISTLER TENT AND AWN - Total For Police Career Services

$132.00KISTLER TENT AND AWN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Sewer Stormwater $831.08stormwater outfall repair

$831.08KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Sewer Stormwater

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 44 of 79

5757



KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $762.001/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $439.95Crushed Base

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $3,063.001/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $667.50Crushed Base

$4,932.45KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets

$5,763.53KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $658.50Structural Fire Fighting Gloves

$658.50L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$658.50L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAFAYETTE INSTRUMENT
LAFAYETTE INSTRUMENT Police Administration $203.60COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$203.60LAFAYETTE INSTRUMENT - Total For Police Administration

LAFAYETTE INSTRUMENT Police Career Services $650.00COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$650.00LAFAYETTE INSTRUMENT - Total For Police Career Services

$853.60LAFAYETTE INSTRUMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAWPRACTICECLE
LAWPRACTICECLE City Attorney ($249.00)LawPractice CLE Refund

LAWPRACTICECLE City Attorney $249.00Online CLE's via Law Practice CLE (this will be

$0.00LAWPRACTICECLE - Total For City Attorney

$0.00LAWPRACTICECLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00Monthly rental

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $525.00Monthly rental

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LEAS.TRAINING

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 45 of 79

5858



LEAS.TRAINING Police Career Services $149.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH

LEAS.TRAINING Police Career Services $149.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH

LEAS.TRAINING Police Career Services $149.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH

LEAS.TRAINING Police Career Services $149.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH

$596.00LEAS.TRAINING - Total For Police Career Services

$596.00LEAS.TRAINING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LETZS APPLIANCE INC
LETZS APPLIANCE INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $339.95Installation of new refrigerator parts

$339.95LETZS APPLIANCE INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$339.95LETZS APPLIANCE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LISA M HUBBARD
LISA M HUBBARD Police Administration $150.00Consultant Srvcs - Design Phases of Cspr Bus 

$150.00LISA M HUBBARD - Total For Police Administration

$150.00LISA M HUBBARD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $270.00Janitorial service

$270.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$270.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LITTLE CAESARS
LITTLE CAESARS Rec Center - Special Program $95.38Fall Carnival CRF

$95.38LITTLE CAESARS - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

$95.38LITTLE CAESARS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOAF N JUG #0103
LOAF N JUG #0103 Fire-EMS Operations $86.16Fuel

$86.16LOAF N JUG #0103 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$86.16LOAF N JUG #0103 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 46 of 79

5959



LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Regional Water Operations $1,177.90Heating Inspection

$1,177.90LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,177.90LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOVE'S #679
LOVE'S #679 Police Career Services $26.42AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$26.42LOVE'S #679 - Total For Police Career Services

$26.42LOVE'S #679 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MARK E ELLIS
MARK E ELLIS Buildings & Structures Fund $760.00Water treatment srvcs for mechanical syste

$760.00MARK E ELLIS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$760.00MARK E ELLIS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MARRIOTT MINNEAPOLIS
MARRIOTT MINNEAPOLIS Metropolitan Planning Org $238.31MARRIOTT

MARRIOTT MINNEAPOLIS Metropolitan Planning Org $714.93MARRIOTT

$953.24MARRIOTT MINNEAPOLIS - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$953.24MARRIOTT MINNEAPOLIS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MASTERGRAPHICS.AEC
MASTERGRAPHICS.AEC Community Development $2,169.18MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$2,169.18MASTERGRAPHICS.AEC - Total For Community Development

$2,169.18MASTERGRAPHICS.AEC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAVERIK #422
MAVERIK #422 Metro Animal Shelter $88.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$88.00MAVERIK #422 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

MAVERIK #422 Police Career Services $26.58AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$26.58MAVERIK #422 - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 47 of 79

6060



$114.58MAVERIK #422 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

McDonald's 35665
McDonald's 35665 Police Investigations $55.67FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$55.67McDonald's 35665 - Total For Police Investigations

$55.67McDonald's 35665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCDONALD'S F13573
MCDONALD'S F13573 Risk Management $16.37FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$16.37MCDONALD'S F13573 - Total For Risk Management

$16.37MCDONALD'S F13573 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MD FURNITURE
MD FURNITURE Rec Center - Operations $1,000.00Repair kits for weight and fitness equipment 

$1,000.00MD FURNITURE - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$1,000.00MD FURNITURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Property Insurance Fund $600.00Occupational Health Testing -Fire

$600.00MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$600.00MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Baler Processing $38.82AIR CONDITIONER COVER AND STRAPS

$38.82MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $388.77SUPPLIES FOR SPECIAL WASTE AND SCALHO

MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $101.73ITEMS FOR ORGNIZING

$490.50MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

MENARDS CASPER WY Golf - Operations $156.62Shop Supplies

$156.62MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Golf - Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Hogadon - Operations $27.99tool

MENARDS CASPER WY Hogadon - Operations ($29.99)Tool RETURN

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 48 of 79

6161



MENARDS CASPER WY Hogadon - Operations $29.99Tool

$27.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Hogadon - Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Police Investigations $99.99HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$99.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Police Investigations

MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $59.99Heater for Ozone MCC Room - Small Tools & 

$59.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Streets $145.98New headphones for crack sealing

$145.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Streets

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Tanks $117.81Oakcrest ARV repair parts - Booster/Lift Stati

$117.81MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Tanks

$1,137.70MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MERBACK AWARDS CO
MERBACK AWARDS CO Community Development $23.00MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$23.00MERBACK AWARDS CO - Total For Community Development

$23.00MERBACK AWARDS CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I
MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Parks - Parks Maint. $553.31Tools, Pumps, Pliers, Flag Key, Nut Driver

MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Parks - Parks Maint. $689.62Par Aide Ground Zero II Setter

MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Parks - Parks Maint. $895.29Nozzles & valves

$2,138.22MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$2,138.22MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDWEST LABORATORIES
MIDWEST LABORATORIES Balefill - Diversion & Special $388.00Analytical testing

$388.00MIDWEST LABORATORIES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$388.00MIDWEST LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $182.00Vehicle alignment

$182.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 49 of 79

6262



$182.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MODERN ELECTRIC CORP
MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Balefill - Diversion & Special $100.00Repair lights / poles

$100.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$100.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN SPORTS
MOUNTAIN SPORTS Hogadon - Operations $850.90Lift Evacuation Equipment

$850.90MOUNTAIN SPORTS - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$850.90MOUNTAIN SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Refuse - Residential $81.28Printing service - business cards

$81.28MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Refuse - Residential

$81.28MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $5.00Acct #12211

$5.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $5.00Acct #12214

$5.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $10.00Acct #12212

$10.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Washington Oper $5.00Acct #12213

$5.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $78.37Acct #20778

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $49.95Acct #13502

$128.32MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Hogadon - Operations $49.95Guest internet

$49.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Hogadon - Operations

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $900.00Acct #13922

$900.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 50 of 79

6363



$1,103.27MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Hogadon - Operations $3,299.99Snow blower for Hogadon

$3,299.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Hogadon - Operations

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Metro Animal Shelter $129.88MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Metro Animal Shelter $107.91MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Metro Animal Shelter $32.84MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$270.63MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Refuse - Recycling $150.87TRAP AND HAREWARE TO COVER DOOR

$150.87MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$3,721.49MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $19.65Socket - Small Tools & Supplies

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $47.97Tub O Towels - Shop Supplies - Office Supplie

$67.62NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations

$67.62NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $108,357.41Prisoner Housing - September 2022

$108,357.41NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police State Grants $103.90Equitable Sharing Check - DCI #2022-0550

$103.90NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police State Grants

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Social Community Services $434.2540% of generator replacement batteries

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Social Community Services $768.5850% of exhaust fan installation

$1,202.83NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Social Community Services

$109,664.14NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NELCO PRODUCTS INC
NELCO PRODUCTS INC Hogadon - Operations $299.31Ticket wickets

$299.31NELCO PRODUCTS INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 51 of 79

6464



$299.31NELCO PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NOLAND FEED
NOLAND FEED Hogadon - Operations $38.40Burlap sacks

$38.40NOLAND FEED - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$38.40NOLAND FEED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $44.97Paper towels

$44.97NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $156.24Cylinder rental

$156.24NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $130.81Flashlights

$130.81NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$332.02NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Norlab Inc.
Norlab Inc. Sewer Wastewater Collection $236.85sewer dye

$236.85Norlab Inc. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$236.85Norlab Inc. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $101.68Permacast color hardener & trowels

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $111.24Traffic cones

$212.92NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $74.00Safety vests

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $316.80Hydraulic body repair kit/marker stick/straps

$390.80NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Diversion & Special $36.18Deep Impact Socket

$36.18NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Residential $132.42Hydraulic body repair kit/marker stick/straps

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Residential $111.24Traffic cones

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Residential $1,214.20Friction tool, socket set, grinder, drill driver

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 52 of 79

6565



$1,457.86NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Refuse - Residential

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Regional Water Operations $130.24Combination Wrench - Small Tools & Supplie

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Regional Water Operations $178.60Wet/Dry Vacuum Tool & Wand - Small Tools 

$308.84NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Regional Water Operations

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $998.24Locate Paint - Water & Sewerline Materials

$998.24NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution

$3,404.84NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NOVA BIOMEDICAL
NOVA BIOMEDICAL Fire-EMS Operations $1,262.143 Stat Strip Xpress Glucometers

$1,262.14NOVA BIOMEDICAL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,262.14NOVA BIOMEDICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OLIVE GARDEN
OLIVE GARDEN Community Development $94.98Homeless Meeting Dinner

$94.98OLIVE GARDEN - Total For Community Development

$94.98OLIVE GARDEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OLSON AUTOBODY & COL
OLSON AUTOBODY & COL Fleet Maintenance Fund $262.50Removal of decals from vehicle

$262.50OLSON AUTOBODY & COL - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$262.50OLSON AUTOBODY & COL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OMEGA INSDUSTRIAL SU
OMEGA INSDUSTRIAL SU Parks - Parks Maint. $472.00Chemical

$472.00OMEGA INSDUSTRIAL SU - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

OMEGA INSDUSTRIAL SU Weed & Pest Fund $1,555.00Chemical

$1,555.00OMEGA INSDUSTRIAL SU - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$2,027.00OMEGA INSDUSTRIAL SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $383.74Tickets for October 2022

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 53 of 79

6666



$383.74ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $69.75Tickets for October 2022

$69.75ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control

ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $469.01Tickets for October 2022

$469.01ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution

$922.50ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ORKIN  LLC 002
ORKIN  LLC 002 Hogadon - Operations $150.97Pest control

$150.97ORKIN  LLC 002 - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$150.97ORKIN  LLC 002 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Refuse - Residential $1,180.60Replacement of spring pads on doors

$1,180.60OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,180.60OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS
OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS Buildings & Structures Fund $55.72Replacement garage door opener for BAS - O

$55.72OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$55.72OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $640.90Various testing of sample

$640.90PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Pretreatment

$640.90PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACIFIC HIDE & FUR
PACIFIC HIDE & FUR Refuse - Residential $707.14Steel - several sizes

$707.14PACIFIC HIDE & FUR - Total For Refuse - Residential

$707.14PACIFIC HIDE & FUR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 54 of 79

6767



PAYPAL  TRITECHFORE
PAYPAL  TRITECHFORE Police Career Services $474.00INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS

$474.00PAYPAL  TRITECHFORE - Total For Police Career Services

$474.00PAYPAL  TRITECHFORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEACHES'
PEACHES' Police Investigations $33.86FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$33.86PEACHES' - Total For Police Investigations

$33.86PEACHES' - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEAVEY CORP.
PEAVEY CORP. Police Investigations $536.55BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$536.55PEAVEY CORP. - Total For Police Investigations

$536.55PEAVEY CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $336.00Screen printed sweatshirts

$336.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

PEDEN'S INC Public Transit - Operations $901.95Screen printing on shirts

$901.95PEDEN'S INC - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$1,237.95PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEPPER TANK & CONTRA
PEPPER TANK & CONTRA Refuse - Residential $1,200.00Dumpster clamps & curb tender arms

$1,200.00PEPPER TANK & CONTRA - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,200.00PEPPER TANK & CONTRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETERSON EQUIPMENT C
PETERSON EQUIPMENT C Fleet Maintenance Fund $600.00Service Call, Check Pressures, Adjust & Labor

$600.00PETERSON EQUIPMENT C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 55 of 79

6868



$600.00PETERSON EQUIPMENT C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETSMART #3082
PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $212.90PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$212.90PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$212.90PETSMART #3082 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,027.00Utility Bills/Past Due -Printing/Postage/Maili

$4,027.00POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$4,027.00POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00Cleaning service

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QA BALANCE SERVICES
QA BALANCE SERVICES WWTP Operations $525.00Balance service

$525.00QA BALANCE SERVICES - Total For WWTP Operations

$525.00QA BALANCE SERVICES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO
RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO Capital Projects Fund $94,225.762022 12th Street Improvements

$94,225.76RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO Water Distribution $20,900.002022 12th Street Improvements

$20,900.00RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Water Distribution

$115,125.76RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REGISTER@FAA
REGISTER@FAA Police Administration $20.00GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 56 of 79

6969



$20.00REGISTER@FAA - Total For Police Administration

$20.00REGISTER@FAA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RESCUEGEAR INC
RESCUEGEAR INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $1,640.00Regional Response Technical Rescue Gear

$1,640.00RESCUEGEAR INC - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund

$1,640.00RESCUEGEAR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REVIVAL ANIMAL HEALT
REVIVAL ANIMAL HEALT Metro Animal Shelter $177.91PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

REVIVAL ANIMAL HEALT Metro Animal Shelter $545.51PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$723.42REVIVAL ANIMAL HEALT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$723.42REVIVAL ANIMAL HEALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REXEL USA INC
REXEL USA INC WWTP Operations $793.12Allen Bradley 1756-OF8 Controllogix

$793.12REXEL USA INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$793.12REXEL USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Community Development $389.28Copier usage

RICOH USA INC Community Development $11.08Copier usage

$400.36RICOH USA INC - Total For Community Development

$400.36RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $2,106.58Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals

Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $3,573.82Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals

Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $655.52Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals

$6,335.92Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations

$6,335.92Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 57 of 79

7070



ROCKY MOUNTAIN DISCO
ROCKY MOUNTAIN DISCO Police Administration $92.98SPORTING GOODS STORES

$92.98ROCKY MOUNTAIN DISCO - Total For Police Administration

$92.98ROCKY MOUNTAIN DISCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $119.61Acct #54730761-092 3

$119.61ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $451.06Acct #54730761-141 8

$451.06ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,373.55Acct #54730761-096 4

$3,373.55ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $704.08Acct #54730761-098 0

$704.08ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $3,171.06Acct #54730761-099 8

$3,171.06ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $2,996.96Acct #54730761-126 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $6,477.47Acct #54730761-100 4

$9,474.43ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $4,415.89Acct #54730761-147 5

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $2,499.23Acct #54730761-101 2

$6,915.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $13,579.10Acct #54730761-103 8

$13,579.10ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - CARES Act $256.57Acct #54730761-156 6

$256.57ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $88.41Acct #54730761-135 0

$88.41ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $174.13Acct #54730761-004 8

$174.13ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations

$38,307.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 58 of 79

7171



ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST Hogadon - Operations $180.15Repair of smoke detector

$180.15ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$180.15ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $644.85Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $741.87Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

$1,822.77Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$1,822.77Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RR PRODUCTS INC
RR PRODUCTS INC Parks - Parks Maint. $1,223.15Irrigation parts

$1,223.15RR PRODUCTS INC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$1,223.15RR PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS Balefill - Diversion & Special $701.74Oil filter waste pickup / recycling

$701.74SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$701.74SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics - Operations $41.06Stamps, Kleenex

$41.06SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics - Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $256.91Station Supplies

$256.91SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Fleet Maintenance Fund $100.00ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP

$100.00SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Operations $99.98Heater for Scorebox at Ice Arena

$99.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Municipal Court $67.09WHOLESALE CLUBS

$67.09SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Municipal Court

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 59 of 79

7272



SAMS CLUB #6425 Rec Center - Operations $73.42Fall Carnival, CRF; CRC Front Desk Supplies

$73.42SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Rec Center - Special Program $20.96Fall Carnival, CRF; CRC Front Desk Supplies

$20.96SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

$659.42SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $137.92SUPPLIES FOR SCALEHOUSE

$137.92SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $29.96Floor dry containers for new engines

$29.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $162.43Shop Supplies

$162.43SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Human Resources $810.24Halloween Candy

$810.24SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Human Resources

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $187.36Concession Resale Items

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $193.80CONCESSIONS - Resale Items

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $213.08CONCESSIONS  - Resale Items

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $22.68CONCESSIONS - Food Trays

$616.92SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Career Services $240.32WHOLESALE CLUBS

$240.32SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Career Services

SAMSCLUB #6425 Public Safety Communication $158.12WHOLESALE CLUBS

$158.12SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Public Safety Communications

$2,155.91SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $117.72CONCESSION - Popcorn

$117.72SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$117.72SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SCOOTER'S COFFEE
SCOOTER'S COFFEE Fire-EMS Training $74.00Coffee for engineers test

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 60 of 79

7373



$74.00SCOOTER'S COFFEE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$74.00SCOOTER'S COFFEE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH
SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH Fire-EMS Operations $1,803.33Scott handtool kit

$1,803.33SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,803.33SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SEA-WESTERN INC
SEA-WESTERN INC Fire-EMS Operations $7,726.35Elkhart Nozzles for 3rd Reserve Engine

$7,726.35SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$7,726.35SEA-WESTERN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHAKE SHACK -
SHAKE SHACK - Risk Management $22.85FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$22.85SHAKE SHACK - - Total For Risk Management

$22.85SHAKE SHACK - - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 574257837Q
SHELL OIL 574257837Q Police Career Services $24.84AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$24.84SHELL OIL 574257837Q - Total For Police Career Services

$24.84SHELL OIL 574257837Q - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $93.84Fuel

$93.84SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$93.84SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN
SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN General Fund Revenue $999.50Souvenirs for resale

$999.50SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN - Total For General Fund Revenue

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 61 of 79

7474



$999.50SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,067.26Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($106.73)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

$960.53SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund

SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($816.50)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

($816.50)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$144.03SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SLASH BACK CANVAS CO
SLASH BACK CANVAS CO Ft. Caspar Museum $200.00Removal & storage of tent displays

$200.00SLASH BACK CANVAS CO - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$200.00SLASH BACK CANVAS CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SNOMAX LLC
SNOMAX LLC Hogadon - Operations $6,510.00Snomax for snowmaking operations

$6,510.00SNOMAX LLC - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$6,510.00SNOMAX LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SONNYS RV SALES
SONNYS RV SALES Streets $97.99October Propane Bill

$97.99SONNYS RV SALES - Total For Streets

$97.99SONNYS RV SALES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOURCE OFFICE
SOURCE OFFICE Public Safety Communication $94.20STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN

SOURCE OFFICE Public Safety Communication $368.32STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN

$462.52SOURCE OFFICE - Total For Public Safety Communications

$462.52SOURCE OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 62 of 79

7575



SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Hogadon - Operations $286.16COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC

$286.16SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Hogadon - Operations

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $140.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $916.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC

$1,056.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Police Administration

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $278.00radio communication UPSs

$278.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$1,620.16SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  KOPPA TARGETS LL
SQ  KOPPA TARGETS LL Police Investigations $407.64MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$407.64SQ  KOPPA TARGETS LL - Total For Police Investigations

$407.64SQ  KOPPA TARGETS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  MAKE ME A
SQ  MAKE ME A General Fund Revenue $90.00T-shirts for resale in gift shop

$90.00SQ  MAKE ME A - Total For General Fund Revenue

$90.00SQ  MAKE ME A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  NORTHERN LIGHTS
SQ  NORTHERN LIGHTS Traffic Control $1,850.004th & Beverly railing repair

$1,850.00SQ  NORTHERN LIGHTS - Total For Traffic Control

$1,850.00SQ  NORTHERN LIGHTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Hogadon - Operations $100.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES

$100.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Human Resources $35.001 retirement plaque

$35.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Human Resources

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Ice Arena - Operations ($15.00)Tax Refund for Staff Uniforms - Casper Ice Ar

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Ice Arena - Operations $315.00Staff Uniforms - Casper Ice Arena

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 63 of 79

7676



$300.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Municipal Court $240.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES

$240.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Municipal Court

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Administration $9.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES

$9.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Police Administration

$684.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PWP WYOMING
SQ  PWP WYOMING Ice Arena - Concessions $111.15CONCESSIONS - Papa Johns Pizza Monthly In

$111.15SQ  PWP WYOMING - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$111.15SQ  PWP WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I
SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I Parks - Parks Maint. $152.07Troubleshoot Crossroads pump and repair

$152.07SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$152.07SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES Fire-EMS Operations $203.96Station Supplies

$203.96STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

STAPLES Golf - Operations $65.13Office Supplies

$65.13STAPLES - Total For Golf - Operations

STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $159.50Office supplies

$159.50STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

STAPLES Parks - Parks Maint. $154.34STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$154.34STAPLES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

STAPLES Police Administration $262.42STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$262.42STAPLES - Total For Police Administration

STAPLES Police Federal Grants $29.46STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$29.46STAPLES - Total For Police Federal Grants

STAPLES Regional Water Operations $21.99New USB Extender for Seth's Office - Office S

STAPLES Regional Water Operations ($62.99)Returned USB Ports - Office Supplies

($41.00)STAPLES - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 64 of 79

7777



STAPLES Water Distribution $14.99Lexar 64GB flash drive - Technology

$14.99STAPLES - Total For Water Distribution

$848.80STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF NEBRASKA -
STATE OF NEBRASKA - Police Administration $7.50Drivers record copy

$7.50STATE OF NEBRASKA - - Total For Police Administration

$7.50STATE OF NEBRASKA - - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Fire-EMS Administration $20.00Ambulance Business License - EMS-2022-058

$20.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $25,387.70Retiree Subsidy - August 2022

STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $3,871.67Retiree Subsidy - November 2022

$29,259.37STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - Jeffrey Broneck

$60.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Police Administration

STATE OF WY. WWTP Operations $673,544.85Loan #CW027

$673,544.85STATE OF WY. - Total For WWTP Operations

$702,884.22STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Cemetery $1,171.87weed eaters and blower

$1,171.87STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Cemetery

STOTZ EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,853.31Equipment repair

$4,853.31STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$6,025.18STOTZ EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.
SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Balefill - Baler Processing $3,810.87Installation of power to condenser fan motor

$3,810.87SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Hogadon - Operations $1,720.66Installation of snow detector

$1,720.66SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 65 of 79

7878



$5,531.53SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SYNERGY PAINTING LLC
SYNERGY PAINTING LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,230.00New building or building modif

$3,230.00SYNERGY PAINTING LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$3,230.00SYNERGY PAINTING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SYSCO CORP
SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $182.55CONCESSIONS - Resale Items

SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $208.20CONCESSIONS - Resale Items

$390.75SYSCO CORP - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$390.75SYSCO CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE GOODYEAR TIRE &
THE GOODYEAR TIRE & Fleet Maintenance Fund ($1,245.39)Tire / wheel repair

THE GOODYEAR TIRE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,060.94Tire / wheel repair

THE GOODYEAR TIRE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,245.39Tire / wheel repair

THE GOODYEAR TIRE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $127.44Tire / wheel repair

$1,188.38THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,188.38THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $17.14Shelving supplies for Rec Center - Home Dep

$17.14THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $169.91Tool replacement

$169.91THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Police Administration $58.96HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$58.96THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Police Administration

THE HOME DEPOT Streets $179.826 Extension Cords for Hot Line

$179.82THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Streets

THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $19.25Caulking gun and vacuum tip for signal repair

$19.25THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Traffic Control

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 66 of 79

7979



$445.08THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOTEL AT AUBURN
THE HOTEL AT AUBURN Water Meters $463.41Hotel Neptune Meter Training - Travel/Traini

$463.41THE HOTEL AT AUBURN - Total For Water Meters

$463.41THE HOTEL AT AUBURN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE INTERNATIONAL SO
THE INTERNATIONAL SO Fire-EMS Training $695.00Live Fire Instructor Fixed Facility-Cody Parke

$695.00THE INTERNATIONAL SO - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$695.00THE INTERNATIONAL SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE TRADEMARK
THE TRADEMARK Risk Management $18.65FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$18.65THE TRADEMARK - Total For Risk Management

$18.65THE TRADEMARK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

The Webstaurant Stor
The Webstaurant Stor Metro Animal Shelter $509.37DURABLE GOODS,NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFI

$509.37The Webstaurant Stor - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$509.37The Webstaurant Stor - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THREE TRAILS ASSESSM
THREE TRAILS ASSESSM Health Insurance Fund $33,280.00Membership Fees - Beginning Jan. 1, 2023

$33,280.00THREE TRAILS ASSESSM - Total For Health Insurance Fund

$33,280.00THREE TRAILS ASSESSM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Buildings & Structures Fund $165.00Quarterly Copy Charge - Aug., Sept. & Oct 20

$165.00TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $305.40Copy charge - October 2022

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 67 of 79

8080



$305.40TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $54.50Copy charge - October 2022

$54.50TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Municipal Court $5,769.00Technology Items (computers, software, and

$5,769.00TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Municipal Court

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $54.50Copy charge - October 2022

$54.50TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Public Transit - Operations $112.82Copy Charge - October 2022

$112.82TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Public Transit - Operations

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $54.50Copy charge - October 2022

$54.50TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets

$6,515.72TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOTAL MECHANICAL SER
TOTAL MECHANICAL SER Buildings & Structures Fund $6,894.00Equipment repair, travel expense, labor & m

$6,894.00TOTAL MECHANICAL SER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$6,894.00TOTAL MECHANICAL SER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWN OF MILLS
TOWN OF MILLS Police State Grants $103.90Equitable Sharing Check - DCI #2022-0550

$103.90TOWN OF MILLS - Total For Police State Grants

$103.90TOWN OF MILLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Fire-EMS Operations $56.95Chain Saw OIl

$56.95TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Parks - Parks Maint. $99.98Plastic snow fence

$99.98TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$156.93TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TREESTUFF
TREESTUFF Parks - Urban Forestry $409.44Safety Supplies

$409.44TREESTUFF - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 68 of 79

8181



$409.44TREESTUFF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES
TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES WWTP Operations $1,777.49UV parts

$1,777.49TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,777.49TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  &PIZZA - CARLYL
TST  &PIZZA - CARLYL Risk Management $23.68EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$23.68TST  &PIZZA - CARLYL - Total For Risk Management

$23.68TST  &PIZZA - CARLYL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Community Development $44.51TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Community Development $8.90TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

$53.41UBER   TRIP - Total For Community Development

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $30.09TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $5.64TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $33.99TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $4.51TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $43.95TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $42.44TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $8.98TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $8.64TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $10.89TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $35.65TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $37.65TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

$262.43UBER   TRIP - Total For Police Career Services

UBER   TRIP Risk Management $43.89TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Risk Management $8.77TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

$52.66UBER   TRIP - Total For Risk Management

$368.50UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 69 of 79

8282



UEC LLC
UEC LLC Water Tanks $479.53Filters Manor Surge System - Booster/Lift Sta

$479.53UEC LLC - Total For Water Tanks

$479.53UEC LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $140.00Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $95.98Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $95.98Uniform supplies

$331.96UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services

$331.96UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162442067
UNITED    0162442067 Police Career Services $588.20UNITED AIRLINES

UNITED    0162442067 Police Career Services $588.20UNITED AIRLINES

UNITED    0162442067 Police Career Services $588.20UNITED AIRLINES

$1,764.60UNITED    0162442067 - Total For Police Career Services

$1,764.60UNITED    0162442067 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169803122
UNITED    0169803122 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES

$35.00UNITED    0169803122 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0169803122 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169803603
UNITED    0169803603 Risk Management $35.00UNITED AIRLINES

$35.00UNITED    0169803603 - Total For Risk Management

$35.00UNITED    0169803603 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169804044
UNITED    0169804044 City Attorney $35.00UNITED AIRLINES -- Baggage Fee (Casper to P

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:33 AM Page 70 of 79

8383



$35.00UNITED    0169804044 - Total For City Attorney

$35.00UNITED    0169804044 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169804075
UNITED    0169804075 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES

$35.00UNITED    0169804075 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0169804075 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169804525
UNITED    0169804525 Metropolitan Planning Org $30.00UNITED AIRLINES

UNITED    0169804525 Metropolitan Planning Org $30.00UNITED AIRLINES

$60.00UNITED    0169804525 - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$60.00UNITED    0169804525 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169805059
UNITED    0169805059 City Attorney $35.00United Airlines Baggage Fee (Portland to Cas

$35.00UNITED    0169805059 - Total For City Attorney

$35.00UNITED    0169805059 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169805218
UNITED    0169805218 Risk Management $35.00UNITED AIRLINES

$35.00UNITED    0169805218 - Total For Risk Management

$35.00UNITED    0169805218 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $3,678.00Pre-Employment Screening; Random Drug Te

$3,678.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund

URGENT CARE OF CASPE Public Transit - CARES Act $95.00DOT Physicals

$95.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$3,773.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:34 AM Page 71 of 79

8484



USPS PO 5715580478
USPS PO 5715580478 Rec Center - Operations $8.80POSTAGE STAMPS for CRC mailings

$8.80USPS PO 5715580478 - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$8.80USPS PO 5715580478 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 Community Development $180.00POSTAGE STAMPS

$180.00USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Community Development

USPS PO 5715580945 Human Resources $7.851 certified letter sent

USPS PO 5715580945 Human Resources $7.851 certified letter sent

$15.70USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Human Resources

$195.70USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5762700491
USPS PO 5762700491 Parks - Parks Maint. $60.00USPS

$60.00USPS PO 5762700491 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$60.00USPS PO 5762700491 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UW CASHIER OFFICE
UW CASHIER OFFICE Metro Animal Control $133.50COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC

$133.50UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Metro Animal Control

$133.50UW CASHIER OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VALOR CONSTRUCTION L
VALOR CONSTRUCTION L Capital Projects Fund $15,243.00Application of sealer on logs

$15,243.00VALOR CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$15,243.00VALOR CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Customer Service $38.50FILING OF LAD 153 & 156 PAYOFFS

$38.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Customer Service

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:34 AM Page 72 of 79

8585



VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Engineering $72.50Record Partial Lien Release

$72.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Engineering

$111.00VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP
VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP Fleet Maintenance Fund $16.25LICENSE PLATE TRANSFERS

$16.25VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$16.25VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $289.14Acct #642199740-00001

$289.14VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $120.03Acct #571507176-00002

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $2,900.39Acct #571507176-00001

$3,020.42VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $139.93Acct #771153835-00001

$139.93VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications

$3,449.49VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VISTAPRINT
VISTAPRINT Hogadon - Operations $19.99bus. cards

$19.99VISTAPRINT - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$19.99VISTAPRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VOGEL PAINT & WAX CO
VOGEL PAINT & WAX CO Traffic Control $34,035.0012 totes of Striping paint on State contract BI

$34,035.00VOGEL PAINT & WAX CO - Total For Traffic Control

$34,035.00VOGEL PAINT & WAX CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Golf - Operations $120.03Cellular Service for I pads

$120.03VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Golf - Operations

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:34 AM Page 73 of 79

8686



$120.03VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAFFLE HOUSE
WAFFLE HOUSE Water Meters $14.75Breakfast Neptune Meter Training - Travel/Tr

WAFFLE HOUSE Water Meters $16.75Breakfast Neptune Meter Training - Travel/Tr

WAFFLE HOUSE Water Meters $14.75Breakfast 10/19 Neptune Meter Training - Tr

$46.25WAFFLE HOUSE - Total For Water Meters

$46.25WAFFLE HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $24.40GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $76.14GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$100.54WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

WAL-MART #1617 Police Administration ($9.96)GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

WAL-MART #1617 Police Administration $16.44GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$6.48WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Police Administration

WAL-MART #1617 Police Federal Grants $64.94GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

WAL-MART #1617 Police Federal Grants $128.53GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

WAL-MART #1617 Police Federal Grants $40.97GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$234.44WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Police Federal Grants

WAL-MART #1617 Rec Center - Classes $25.61Cupcake Class; Fall Carnival CRF

$25.61WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Rec Center - Classes

WAL-MART #1617 Rec Center - Special Program $29.12Cupcake Class; Fall Carnival CRF

$29.12WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

$396.19WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Police Administration $41.87GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$41.87WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Police Administration

WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $83.52Coffee - Office Supplies

$83.52WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$125.39WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:34 AM Page 74 of 79

8787



WALMART.COM
WALMART.COM Rec Center - Special Program $30.30Carnival CRF Special Program

$30.30WALMART.COM - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

$30.30WALMART.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAMCO LABS, INC.
WAMCO LABS, INC. WWTP Operations $1,100.00Reduced Chronic Toxicity Test

$1,100.00WAMCO LABS, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,100.00WAMCO LABS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WARDWELL WATER & SEW
WARDWELL WATER & SEW RWS - Booster Stations $86.37Monthly water charge

$86.37WARDWELL WATER & SEW - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$86.37WARDWELL WATER & SEW - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO
WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO Sewer Wastewater Collection $11,085.00pump for Amoco lift station

$11,085.00WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$11,085.00WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Capital Projects Fund $2,000.00Contract Withholding:  21300076

$2,000.00WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$2,000.00WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEST PLAINS ENGINEER
WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $765.00Solid Waste Thermal and Electr

$765.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$765.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:34 AM Page 75 of 79

8888



WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $144.68Library Plan Charges

WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $848.74Online/Software Subscription Charges

$993.42WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney

$993.42WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN STATES FIRE
WESTERN STATES FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $610.00Annual Fire Sprinkler, Alarm & Backflow Insp

WESTERN STATES FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $610.00Annual Fire Sprinkler, Alarm & Backflow Insp

WESTERN STATES FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $610.00Annual Fire Sprinkler, Alarm & Backflow Insp

WESTERN STATES FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $530.00Annual Fire Sprinkler & Alarm Inspection

WESTERN STATES FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $945.00Annual Fire Sprinkler, Alarm & Backflow Insp

WESTERN STATES FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $600.00Annual Fire Sprinkler & Alarm Inspection

WESTERN STATES FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $640.00Annual Fire Sprinkler & Alarm Inspection

WESTERN STATES FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $570.00Annual Fire Sprinkler, Alarm & Backflow Insp

$5,115.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$5,115.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK
WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Buildings & Structures Fund $5.00Key copies for BAS staff - Western Wyo Lock

$5.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Police Administration $4.00MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES

$4.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Police Administration

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Police State Grants $112.00MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES

$112.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Police State Grants

$121.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTIN ALEXANDRIA
WESTIN ALEXANDRIA Risk Management $1,358.88WESTIN

$1,358.88WESTIN ALEXANDRIA - Total For Risk Management

$1,358.88WESTIN ALEXANDRIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:34 AM Page 76 of 79

8989



WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,951.00Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($395.10)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

$3,555.90WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,493.46)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

($1,493.46)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$2,062.44WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WH LLC
WH LLC Capital Projects Fund $8,285.00Ford Wyoming Center South Walk

$8,285.00WH LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$8,285.00WH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Wired
Wired Capital Projects Fund $5,360.00Contract Withholding:  22300177

$5,360.00Wired - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$5,360.00Wired - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics - Operations $12.26Tape Dispenser, Tape

$12.26WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics - Operations

WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Diversion & Special $31.12GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$31.12WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

WM SUPERCENTER Hogadon - Operations $49.97Office paper

$49.97WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

WM SUPERCENTER Ice Arena - Concessions $53.30Concession Resale - Butter for Pretzels

WM SUPERCENTER Ice Arena - Concessions $33.24CONCESSIONS - Hot Chocolate Mix

$86.54WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$179.89WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WORDPRESS YKER7C7B3Z
WORDPRESS YKER7C7B3Z Metropolitan Planning Org $114.00COMPUTER AND DATA PROCESSING SERVICE

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:34 AM Page 77 of 79

9090



$114.00WORDPRESS YKER7C7B3Z - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$114.00WORDPRESS YKER7C7B3Z - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG
WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG City Attorney $355.00Wyoming State Bar Dues

WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG City Attorney $100.00Assistant City Attorney Recruiting

WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG City Attorney $380.00Wyoming State Bar Annual Dues

$835.00WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG - Total For City Attorney

$835.00WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY CHILD SUPPORT CON
WY CHILD SUPPORT CON Police State Grants $1.50COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

$1.50WY CHILD SUPPORT CON - Total For Police State Grants

$1.50WY CHILD SUPPORT CON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $851.38Equipment repair

WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $5,222.98Equipment repair

$6,074.36WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

WY. MACHINERY CO. Refuse - Recycling $1,256.25Equipment rental

$1,256.25WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$7,330.61WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. RENTS, LLC.
WY. RENTS, LLC. Parks - Special Areas $706.70Manlift rental

$706.70WY. RENTS, LLC. - Total For Parks - Special Areas

WY. RENTS, LLC. Parks - Urban Forestry $706.70Manlift rental

$706.70WY. RENTS, LLC. - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

$1,413.40WY. RENTS, LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING ALE WORKS
WYOMING ALE WORKS Fire-EMS Training $150.00Thank you gifts for engineer assessors

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:34 AM Page 78 of 79

9191



$150.00WYOMING ALE WORKS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$150.00WYOMING ALE WORKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Police Administration $174.06First aid supplies

$174.06WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Police Administration

$174.06WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,725.00Freon removal

$1,725.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$1,725.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ZTRIP
ZTRIP Risk Management $88.80TRANSPORTATION SERVICES NOT ELSEWHER

$88.80ZTRIP - Total For Risk Management

$88.80ZTRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

$3,434,795.26CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 11/9/2022 10:50:34 AM Page 79 of 79

9292



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
11/15/22

Additional Accounts Payable

10/27/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements & Petty Cash

Ryan Brownell - Travel Reimbursement 55.95
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Municipal Court) 10.00

65.95

11/03/22 Prewrits - Payroll Vendors & Petty Cash

American Heritage Life Insurance Company (Allstate) 3,724.66
Continental American Insurance Company (Aflac) 583.20
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Hogadon) 2,300.00
Life Insurance Company of North America (Cigna) 12,711.97
NCPERS Group Life Insurance 640.00

19,959.83

Total Additional AP 20,025.78$       

Page 1 of 1
9393



9494



9595



9696



9797



9898



9999



100100



101101



102102



103103



104104



MEMO TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

November 1, 2022 

J. Carter Napier, City Manager :n .fur 1<:N

Fleur Tremel, Assistant to the City Manager/City Clerk :J7 
Carla Mills-Laatsch, Licensing Specialist 0)/V\� 

Public Hearing for Transfer of Ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 
36 From Urban Market Wines, LLC d/b/a Urban Bottle Wine & Spirits, 
Located at 410 South Ash Street to Occasions by Cory Bar, LLC d/b/a 
The Drinkery - A Modem Bar+ Venue by Cory, Located at 410 South 
Ash Street. 

Meeting Type & Date 
Regular Council Meeting 
November 15, 2022 

Action type 
Public Hearing 
Minute Action 

Recommendation 
That Council, by minute action, consider the application for a transfer of ownership for liquor 
license no. 36 from Urban Market Wines, LLC d/b/a Urban Bottle Wine & Spirits, located at 410 
South Ash Street to Occasions by Cory Bar, LLC d/b/a The Drinkery - A Modem Bar+ Venue 
by Cory, located at 410 South Ash Street. 

Summary 
An application has been received requesting a transfer of ownership for liquor license no. 36 
from Urban Market Wines, LLC d/b/a Urban Bottle Wine & Spirits, located at 410 South Ash 
Street to Occasions by Cory Bar, LLC d/b/a The Drinkery-A Modem Bar+ Venue by Cory, 
located at 410 South Ash Street. 

This liquor license has restrictions regarding the location. Unless removed by the City Council, 
this license will retain the existing stipulations placed upon it: 

This retail liquor license shall be restricted to its use only at 410 South Ash, and shall not be 
eligible for transfer to any other location. Its use on the real property may be transferred to a 
new owner or lessee of the real property upon approval by the City of Casper, Wyoming 
as provided by law. Upon the termination of the use of this retail liquor license shall revert to, 
and become the sole and separate property of the City of Casper, Wyoming. 

The Wyoming Liquor Laws regarding the issuance of a license to more than one person was 
repealed allowing for a person to hold more than one liquor license in the same name. However, 

105105



the City of Casper Municipal Code 5.08.150 still states no more than one license or permit shall 
be issued to any one person. Occasions by Cory, LLC d/b/a Occasions by Cory currently has a 
restaurant liquor license at 303 South Wolcott. Therefore, Occasions by Cory Bar, LLC d/b/a 
The Drinkery - A Modem Bar + Venue by Cory will have the retail liquor license at 410 South 
Ash Street in accordance with the code. 

If approved, this license will be active by the end of November 2022. This venue will be 
primarily a bar but it will also include package liquor. There will be a grab and go style food 
option as well as a charcuterie bar. They will have a line of non-alcoholic distilled spirits that 
will be utilized in craft "mocktails". 

As required by Municipal Code 05.08._080, a notice was published in a local newspaper once a 
week for two consecutive weeks. As required by State Statute 12-4-104(a) it is being advertised 
on the City's website (www.casperwy.gov). 

Financial Considerations 
City will receive $100 if this license is approved. 

Oversight/Project Responsibility 
Carla Mills-Laatsch, Licensing Specialist 

Attachments 
Copy of Application 
Affidavit of Website Publication 
Food and drink menu 

106



� 

(2121) 
FOR LIQUOR DIVISION USE ONLY 

Customer#: -NEW OR TRANSFER 

LIQUOR LICENSE OR 
Trff

r

om: 

Reviewer: Initials Date 

PERMIT APPLICATION 
Agent: I I I 

Chief: I I I 

To be com�leted bl£ Citl£/Countl£ Clerk Local License #: ,� fl7JA ·p .2> ID 
License Date filed with 

10 /�/� Fees Annual Fee: $ -- clerk: 

Prorated Fee: $_ 

Transfer Fee: $ 

- .

t(P,DO 
Adv

r
isi

1
g Dates: (2 Weeks) 

I II ;;} -ao �ct- & II le /de>�c)..__ 
I I ' 

Publishing Fee: $ go.� Hearing Date: J ' / /,5 I g {)�
Publishing Fee Direct Billed to Applicant: IQ-

License Term: \ \ I I LR I � 0 ;,a_ Through 63 I 3t I <YOci3 
Month Day Year Month Day Year

LICENSING AUTHORITY: Begin publishing promptly. As W.S. 12-4-104(d) specifies: NO LICENSING AUTHORITY SHALL APPROVE
OR DENY THE APPLICATION UNTIL THE LIQUOR DIVISION HAS CERTIFIED THE APPLICATION IS COMPLETE. 

__ ,___,;.. . .._ __ 

Applicant:.-Occasions by Cory Bar, LLC�-

Trade/Business Name (dba): The Drinkery - A Modern Bar + Venue by Cory 

Building to be licensed/Building Address: 41 O S. Ash Street. 
Number & Street 

Casper 
City 

Local Mailing Address: Same as above

WY 82601 Natrona 
State Zip Couoty 

Number & Street or P.O. Bo, 

City State Zip 

Local Business Telephone Number:{. 307 ) 337.2679 Fax Number: ( ) 

Business E-Mail Address: events@occasionsbycory.com 

FILING FOR 

0 NEW LICENSE 

0 TRANSFER OF LOCATION 

g) TRANSFER OW�SHIP 

FORMERLY HELD BY:_Ur� 

FILING IN (CHOOSE ONLY ONE) 

� CITY OF: (Ct.5p-er 
0 COUNTY OF: 

0 ASSIGNMENT LETTER ATTACHED
,....,.. .. 

�IL(.\ \J\� l,J.(.

FILING AS (CHOOSE ONLY ONE)

0 INDIVIDUAL 
0 PARTNERSHIP 

� 
LP/LLP 
LLC 
CORPORATION 

0 LTD PARTNERSHIP 
0 ORGANIZATION 
0 OTHER 

TYPE OF LICENSE OR PERMIT (CHOOSE ONLY ONE) 

RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE □ RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE 0 MICROBREWERY 
□ ON-PREMISE ONLY □ RESORT LIQUOR LICENSE □ WINERY

(BAR) 0 BAR AND GRILL 0 DISTILLERY SATELLITE
0 WINERY SATELLITE 

0 OFF-PREMISE ONLY LIMITED RET AIL (CLUB) 0 COUNTY RETAIL/SPECIAL
(PACKAGE STORE) 0 VETERANS CLUB MALT BEVERAGE PERMIT 

0 FRATERNAL CLUB 
[81 COMBINATION □ GOLF CLUB

ON/OFF PREMISE 0 SOCIAL CLUB
(BOTH BAR & PACKAGE STORE) 

SPECIAL DESIGNATIONS 

0 CONVENTION FACILITY 0 GOLF CLUB D RESORT 
□ CIVIC CENTER/EVENT CENTER/ PUBLIC AUDITORIUM □ GUEST RANCH

To Assist the Liquor Division with scheduling inspections: OPERATIONAL STATUS 

� FULL TIME (e.g. Jan through Dec) (specify months of operation) from Jan. to Dec. 

0 SEASONAL/PART-TIME DAYS OF WEEK (e.g. Mon through Sat) from Mon. to Sun. 

0 NON-OPERATIONAL/PARKED HOURS OF OPERATION (e.g. 10a - 2a) from 10:00 am to 10:00 pm 

107



108108



109109



110110



111111



112112



113113



114114



115115



116116



117117



118118



119119



120120



121121



122122



123123



124124



125125



126126



127127



128128



129129



130130



131131



132132



133133



134134



135135



136136



137137



138138



139139



140140



141141



142142



143143



144144



145145



146146



147147



148148



149149



150150



151151



152152



153153



154154



155155



156156



157157



158158



159159



160160



161161



162162



163163



164164



165165



166166



167167



168168



169169



170170



171171



172172



173173



174174



175175



176176



177177



178178



179179



180180



181181



182182



183183



184184



185185



186186



187187



188188



189189



190190



191191



192192



193193



194194



195195



196196



197197



198198



199199



200200



201201



202202



203203



204204



205205



206206



207207



208208



209209



210210



211211



212212



213213



214214



215215



216216



217217



218218



219219



220220



221221



222222



223223



224224



225225



226226



227227



228228



229229



230230



231231



232232



233233



234234



235235



236236



237237



238238



239239



240240



241241



242242



243243



244244



365245



366246



367247



368248



369249



250



277251



278252



279253



280254



281255



282256



283257



284258



285259



286260



287261



288262



289263



290264



291265



292266



293267



294268



295269



296270



297271



298272



299273



300274



301275



302276



303277



304278



305279



306280



307281



308282



309283



310284



311285



312286



313287



314288



315289



316290



317291



318292



319293



320294



321295



322296



323297



324298



325299



326300



327301



328302



329303



330304



331305



332306



333307



334308



335309



336310

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
N0°09'19"W 74.00' (R)

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT 25  EASTWARD HEIGHTS V

Amanda Ainsworth
EASTWARD  HEIGHTS IX

Amanda Ainsworth
S89°41'09"E 134.90' (R) 

Amanda Ainsworth
EL=5272.6'

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
EASTWARD HEIGHTS IV

Amanda Ainsworth
DRIVEWAY EASEMENT  INSTRUMENT #430777

Amanda Ainsworth
M:\Land 2021\Surveying\21-206 Eastward Heights Replat\Survey Plats\Eastward Heights Replat.dwg, 8/29/2011, Bill, 8/29/2011, Bill8/29/2011, Bill, BillBill

Amanda Ainsworth
10' PUBLIC ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
10' PUBLIC ACCESS UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
POINT OF BEGINNING

Amanda Ainsworth
RECOVERED REBAR

Amanda Ainsworth
S89°41'09"E 134.90' (R)

Amanda Ainsworth
EL=5266.7'

Amanda Ainsworth
EASTWARD  HEIGHTS VIII

Amanda Ainsworth
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
S0°09'27"E 74.00' (R)

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVALS

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVED BY THE CITY OF CASPER PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF CASPER, WYOMING  THIS ________ DAY OF _________________, 2021.2021..

Amanda Ainsworth
ATTEST:__________________________                                     _____________________________                                               

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CASPER, WYOMING BY RESOLUTION NO. _______________, DULY PASSED,   ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS _______, DAY OF ___________________________, 2021.2021..

Amanda Ainsworth
ATTEST: ______________________________                                    ___________________________

Amanda Ainsworth
    SECRETARY                                                                   CHAIRMAN

Amanda Ainsworth
INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2013. 2013. .    CITY ENGINEER         CITY ENGINEER         

Amanda Ainsworth
SOUTH BEVERLY ST.

Amanda Ainsworth
INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2013. 2013. .    CITY SURVEYOR         CITY SURVEYOR         

Amanda Ainsworth
          CITY CLERK                                                                    MAYOR

Amanda Ainsworth
RECOVERED 'X' IN  CONCRETE

Amanda Ainsworth
FARNUM STREET

Amanda Ainsworth
S. NEBRASKA AVE.

Amanda Ainsworth
LEGEND

Amanda Ainsworth
SET BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
%%UCERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION 

Amanda Ainsworth
SET MONUMENT 5/8" REBAR

Amanda Ainsworth
& ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED

Amanda Ainsworth
S. PENNSYLVANIA AVE

Amanda Ainsworth
THE UNDERSIGNED, ####.,

Amanda Ainsworth
EAST 15TH STREET

Amanda Ainsworth
THE UNDERSIGNED, ETO PROPERTIES, LLC, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL BEING LOTS 1, 2, 3, 4 AND 5, EASTWARD HEIGHTS VIII, RRECORDED JUNE 27

Amanda Ainsworth
MISSOURI AVENUE

Amanda Ainsworth
VICINITY MAP

Amanda Ainsworth
NOTES

Amanda Ainsworth
SS

Amanda Ainsworth
NO SCALE

Amanda Ainsworth
1. ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:46,708.  ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:46,708.  2. BASIS OF BEARING IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,    BASIS OF BEARING IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE S

Amanda Ainsworth
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

Amanda Ainsworth
STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA

Amanda Ainsworth
I, WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, LICENSE NO. 5528, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS MADE FROM NOTES TAKEN DURING AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION 

Amanda Ainsworth
SS

Amanda Ainsworth
EDDIE OPELLA - MANAGING MEMBER

Amanda Ainsworth
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY EDDIE AND TAMARA G. OPELLA, MANAGING MEMBERS OF ETO PROPERTIES, LLC, THIS ______ DAY OF _________________________________, 2021.2021..

Amanda Ainsworth
ETO PROPERTIES, LLC  1931 ELKHORN VALLEY DRIVE  CASPER, WYOMING 82609

Amanda Ainsworth
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER  THIS DAY OF ___________________________________, 2013. 2013. . WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES __

Amanda Ainsworth
WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES _______________          NOTARY PUBLIC      NOTARY PUBLICNOTARY PUBLIC

Amanda Ainsworth
TAMARA G. OPELLA - MANAGING MEMBER

Amanda Ainsworth
VACATION AND REPLAT OF KENSINGTON HEIGHTS VIII ADDITION LOTS 1 - 5  AS 

Amanda Ainsworth
TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING  BEING A PORTION OF THE SW SW    14SW    14SECTION 11, T.33N., R.79W., 6TH P.M.   NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING 

Amanda Ainsworth
W.O. #21-147



337311



338312



339313



340314



341315



342316



343317



344318



345319



346320



347321



348322



349323



350324



351325



352326



353327



354328



355329



356330



357331



358332



359333



360334



361335



362336



363337



364338


	Agenda
	3.A. October 18, 2022 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	3.C. October 25, 2022 Special Council Meeting Minutes
	4. Bills and Claims 
	Addendum

	6.A.1.a. Est Pub Hearing/Retail License No. 37/Yellowstone Garage 
	Memo

	6.A.1.b. Est Pub Hearing/Restaurant License No. 49/Little Shop of Burgers
	Memo

	7.A.1. Public Hearing/Pasadena Addition 
	Memo
	Zoning Map
	Location Map
	Plat
	Ordinance No. 19-22

	7.B.1. Public Hearing/Transfer of Ownership for Retail No. 36/Occasions by Cory Bar
	Memo
	Application
	Affidavit of Website Publication
	Menu

	8.A. 2nd Reading Ordinance/Private Intrusion Alarms
	Ordinance No. 17-22

	8.B. 2nd Reading/Ordinance Amending Offenses Against the Person
	Memo
	Ordinance No. 18-22 (As Amended on 1st Reading)
	Proposed Amendment
	Draft Ordinance if Proposed Amendement is Adopted

	9.A.1. Sub-Award Agreement/WYDOT Highway Safety Program/Impaired Driving
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-200

	9.A.2. Sub-Award Agreement/WYDOT Highway Safety Program/Seat Belt Usage 
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-201

	9.A.3. Cemetery Irrigation Improvement Change Order No. 1/ Chalk Buttes Landscaping
	Memo
	Change Order No. 1
	Price Quote
	Resolution No. 22-202

	9.A.4. Regional Landfill Leachate Force Main Extension/Crown Construction
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 22-203

	9.A.5. Mike Lansing Baseball Concessions Amendment No.1/Casper Horseheads
	Memo
	Amendment No. 1
	Resolution No. 22-211

	9.A.6. Supplying Water Meters and Components/Core and Main LP 
	Memo
	Purchase Agreements & Exhibits
	Resolution No. 22-205

	9.A.7. Blower Controls Upgrades/BCV Systems
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 22-206

	9.A.8. Valley West Business Center No. 2 Addition 
	Memo
	Vicinity Map
	Plat
	Subdivision Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-207

	9.A.9. Eastward Heights VIII Lot 17 Sudivision
	Memo
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Subdivision Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-208

	9.A.10. Land & Water Conservation Fund Grant
	Memo
	Resolution No. 22-209

	9.A.11. Driver's Education Classes at FWC/NCSD
	Memo
	Lease Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-210




